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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
BAHUBALI TIEP PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited {‘the

Company"),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Staiement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Fiow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s-Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{“the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the aceounting
principles generally dccepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014. This responsibility aiso includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial controf, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial staiemenis that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit, We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required o be
inciuded in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
- reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements are free fom matesial misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disslosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We %}elzeve that the aud evidence we have obtained is suﬁ‘ merzt and appropriate to provide a basis for our
" audit opinion on the financial statements,




financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner S0 required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015:;

b} inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

¢} inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date,

Report on Gther Logal and Requlatory R iremon

1. As required by the Companies (Auditors Reporty Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-gection (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

i a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

by As explained 1o us Fixad Assets of the tempany are physically verified by the management

' according to a phased Programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size

and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such program,

ne material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on
physical verification.

i) a} The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reguiar intervais,

b) In our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given fo us, the 'procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation 1o the size of the company and the hature of its business.

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is

Mmaintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical

i) a) The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained under
saction 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

by The payment of the principal amount and interest are reqular,

)




v.)

Vi)

Vi)

viit. }

ix.}

xi)

Xii.)

a.}
b))

c.)

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 o 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
rules framed there under are not applicable,

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st deoember, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
nof applicable to the Company.,

a) The company is reguiar in depositing undisputed statutery dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the iast day of the financial year concermned fora
period of more than six months from the date they became payabie,

b} According o the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute, )

c} There was no amount required to be fransferred to Investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules
made there under, .

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the Snancial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year,

As per fhe books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in fepayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture holders.

The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financiat
institutions during the year. .

In our cpinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the term loart has been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained.

and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management.

As'required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we reportthat ;

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report sre in

agreement with the Books of Account,
07 1%




d.)

e)

i)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred fo in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

In our opinicn and according to the explanations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under section 184(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. :

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Ruie 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given fo us: .

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

i, The Company did not have any long-term coniracts inciuding derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable losses.

fil.  There has been no defay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company. '

For Vinget thtan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 324428&

s

{Vineet Khetan)

Proprietor

Membership No.060270

3B, Lal Bazar Street

Kolkata - 700001

Dated: 25th Day of May, 2015




Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2615

Membership No.080270
38, Lal bazar Stree,
Kolkata - 700 001

25th May, 2015

Notes As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 J1st March 2014
{Amount in T) {(Amount in ¥)
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shargholders® Funds .
a) Share Capita 1 106,000 100,000
b} Reserves & Surplus 2 7. 767,428 7.867 428 4,900,208 5,000,205
2. Non Current Liabiiities
ajl.ong Term Borrowings 3 12,689,248 14,184 871
b)Other Long Term Liabilities 4 2 154,498 14,843,748 21544881 15339480
3. Current Liabilities
a) Short Term Borrowings 5 8,512,188 6,832,397
b} Trade Payables & — 2433987
) Other Current Lizbilitics 7 3,183,711 1,545.847
d} Short Term Provisions 8 768,500 12,462,388 1,325,000 12,241,031
Totai 35,173,574 33,580,705
il ASSETS
1. Non - Current Assets
&) Long term Loans & Advances i 1,130 1,130 1,130 1,130
1. Current Assets
a) lnventories 10 33,530,203 31,608,818
b} Trade Reaceivable . 11 1,296 1,348,296
¢} Cash and Bank Batances 12 383,772 306,864
d) Short Term Loans & Advances 13 1,008,178 18,000
&) Cther Current Assels 14 2388951 35,172,444 208,600 @  33578,575
Total 38,173,574 33,580,705
Significant accounting policies and cther
noles to accounts 21026
Noles referred to above forms an integral
part of the Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred o in our report of even date,
For Vineet Khetan & Associates For and on behaif of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants BAHUBAL! TIE UP PVT. LTD. AHUBALI TIE UP PVT. LTD.
Registration No, 324428E 8 tU o
aeA""W“' Badesprive
Director Director
Vineet Khetan
Proprietor Director Direcior




Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited

Statements of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2045

3B, Lal bazar Street,
Koikata - 700 001
25t May, 2015

Notes #or the year ended #or the ypar onded
Particuiars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2044
{Amount in ¥) {Amount in ¥)
EVENUE
Revenue From Operations 15 1,638,573 10,546,011
Other income 16 3,675,448 3,326,828
5,315,021 13,873,839
EXPENSES
Construction Activity Expenses 17 1,921,388 7,632,023
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and
Work in Progress 18 (1,921,388) 844,034
Finance Cosis 19 1,870,771 1,000,140
Other Expenses 20 30,484 11,521
1,901,235 2,887,715
PROFIY BEFORE TAX 3,413,786 4,286,924
Less: Provision For Tax
- Current Tax 766,500 1,325,000
- Tax For Earlier Years (219,938) 546,562 1,325,000
PROFIT AFTER TAX 2,867,224 2,961,124
EARNINGS PER SHARE {OF ¥ PER EQUITY
SHARE)
- Basic 286,72 208,114
- Biluied 286.72 296,11
Notes referred to above forms an integrat part of the
Financial Statementis
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date,
For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountanis For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Registration No. 324428E -
* BAMURALI TIE UP PVT. LTD. R ALY TIE im e e
SRRV A R S N 0 Y
{x, - _
@W/ Brodedp i yeo ™
1 Director
Vineet Khetan Prnctny
Proprietor Director Director
iMembership No.060270




Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015

For the year ended For the year ended
Cash Flow Statement 31st March, 2018 31st March, 2014
{Amount in'th {Amountin )
A. Cash flow from operating activities ;
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 3,413,788 4,286,124
Adiustments for
Interest Paid 1,021,033 1,021,033 805,958 805,558
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 4,434,819 5,092,082
{increase} / Decrease in Inveniories {1,821,388) 944,031
{increase)} / Decrease in ‘rade receivables 1,347,000 {30,389)
(Increase) / Decrease of Short-Term Advances {989,178) asz2. 108
{increase} / Decrease of Other Current Assets (32,395} (206,800)
Increase / {Decrease) in Trade Payables (2,433,987 2,433,887
increase / (Decrease) of Long term Liabiities - {6,442 185)
increase / (Decrease) of Other Current Lizbilities 1,834,064 {2,395,884) (608,988) €3,627,448)
Cash generated from operations 2,038,934 1,564,634
Less: Direct taxes paid/ {Refunds) including Interest (Net) 1,105,062 o
Cash Fiow before Exceptionat ltems 933,872 1,564,634
Net cash Generated/{used) from operating activities 933,872 1,564,624
B. Cash Flow from investing Activities :
Net cash from investing activities - ==
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 1,579,791 {15,655685)
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings {1.495,723) 14,184,871
Security Deposit paid to WBSEDCL s {1,130)
Interest Paid 1,021,033} 930,865) (805,958)) (2.277.802)
Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities {936,965) {2,277.802)
Net increase/(decrease} in cash and cash equivalents
{A+B4C) {3,093} {713,168)
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 346,864 1,110,032
‘ 303,771 396,864
Cash and cash egquivalents «Closing balance 393,772 396,864
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Balances with Banks 38,500 56,709
Cash on hand (As certified by the managsment 355272 340,155
' 393,772 386,864

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
Registration No. 324428E

vz

Vineet Khetan
Proprietor

Membership No.080270
3B, La! bazar Streef,
Kolkata«t

25th May, 2015

DKthor

Direcior .

For and on behalf of the Board
BARUBALITIE UP PVYT. LTD.

&

10 0%
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o dep bivesl

Diractos
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Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited
Notes to Financial Siatement

No. -
L.O RM BORRO

Term Loan

No! -4

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Advance against properties
Sundry Deposits

1,767,

12,680,244

2,154,408
2,154,498

As at Asg at
Particulars 31st March 2015 315t March 2014
{Amount in ¥) {Amount in ¥}
Notes No. - :
SHARE CAPITAL
a, Authorised Share Capital
Number of Equity shares
20,800 {Previcus year 20,000} 200,000 200,000
Number of Equity shares flly paid up
10,600 {Previous year 10,000} 100,000 100,000
¢ Par value per share
Equity shares 10 it
0 10
Particulars 3st March 2015 st March 2014
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,060
Add: Number of shares issued during the year - _—
Less: Number of shares bought back during e year . .
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 16,000 10,600
2. Details of i hoiding mo n 5% shares, with votit his
] As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014
8k
No Name of 5@?!3' shareholders Number of | % holding in that ciass| Number of | % holding In that class
shares held of shares shares hefd of shares
1 |RDB Reaily & Infrastruciure Limited 16,008 0 10,000 106
As at As at
Particulars 315t March 2048 315t March 2014
' {Amount in ) {Amount in ¥}
Notes No. - 2
RESERVE RPLUS
i.e. Batance § t of Profi Los
Opening Batance 4,900,205 1,939,681
Add : Profit during the year 28687224 2,981,124
7.767.428

4,800,205

14,184,871

2,154 488
2,154,408




Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statement

Partoulars

31st March 2615
fAmount in )

Ag at

As at

315t March 2014
{Armount in )

Notes No. - &
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
From Jhan Bank {Linsecured)
Reiated Parties
Cthers
Add: interest accrued and due

Noteg No. - &
TRADE PAYARL
Expenses
Trade Payables *
“The & o
Mitro, Small anct Madkum Enterg
Shaat the Company has not
the applicability of the Atl1g tham.

with its suppliers Io it the lHity of “The
Davel Act, 2008°. Ax on the date of this Batance
fram any of its suppliers regarting

any

Notes No. -7
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advance From Others
Current Maturities of Long Term Loan
Interest accured but not due (from LT8)
Ouistanding Statutery Payment
Cther Liability

No| =8

SHORTY TERM PROVISIONS

Provision For Taxation

N -9
TERM L
Sundry Deposits

AND ALY CES

N o, - 10
INVENTORIES
Finished Goods
Work in Progross

N ~14
JRADE RECEIVABLE
{Unsecured, considered good)
Debis outstanding for a pericd exceeding six months
Cther Dabis

Notes No. - 12
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
fzash and Cagh Equivalents 1

Balances with Banks
Cash in hand s cartified by the management}

Notes No. - 13
H ERM LOAN DVANCE:
(Unsecured, considered good)

Other Advances

Notes No, -

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Income Tax advance and TDS

8,365,000
147,188

8.512,188

5,744,808

1,187,591

6,932,397

8,512,188

1,477,987
132,045
16,180
1,557,497

3,183,711

786,500

766,500

1,130

1,136

28,370,273
5,168,930

33,530,203

1,296

1,296

355,272
38,500

340,155
86,705

8552357

2,433,987

2433987

1,290,915
138,974
118,758

1,549,647

1,325.000

1325000

1,130

4130

287102597
4,906,218

31,608,815

1,348 265

1,348,296

383,772
93,772

1,068,178

1,008,478

238,955

238,995

366,064
854

19,000

19,000

206,600

208,606




Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited
Notes to Financiai Siatement

For the year ended For the year ended
Particuiars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in ) {Amount in )
N No. - .
REVENUE FROM RATIO:
Szles & Services
Construction Activities e 10,080,477
Maintenance And Qther Charges 1839573 457 434
Notes - 18
OTHER INCOME
Misceillansous Income
Rental Income 3,675,448 3,326,536
interest Received on FDINSC o 392
3,675,448 3,326,928
Motes No. - 17
NET TN A TY EX| £S
Land deveiopment cost wan .
Construction and other Materials e -
interest on Project Loan™ _— -~
Professional Charges - e
intererst Paid on Loan 900,355 1,187,591
Gther Construction Expensaes 1,021,033 6,444,432
* intarest paid on loans taken for real estate projects hag been inchuded in the valus " .
of inventory in Booordance with AS-16 - “Harrowing Coste”.
1,921,388 7!832!{323
Notes No. - 18 -
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
G AND KINPR ESS
Opening stock
Finished Goods 26,702 597
Work it Progress 4,905,218 32,550 846
Sub Total (A} 31,608,815 32,552,848
Closing atock
Finishext Goods 28,419,273 26,102 597
Work i Progress (As certifind by the management) £,159,830 4,506 218
Sub Yotai {B} 33,530,203 34,608,818
Toial {A - B} 944,031 |
Note: , =18
FINANCE COSTS
Finance Charges e -
Hank interest 1,870,569 990,866
Bank Charges 202 274
1. B70,771 1,000,140
Notes No. - 20
OTHER EXPENSES
Eleciricity Expenses 4%
Business Promotion 11.500 -
Legat and Professionai Charges e 1,575
fates & Taxes 4.400 4 490
Interest on TOS p— —_
Flling Fees 2835 —
Auditors Remuneration ; —_ -
- Statutory Audit Fee £,06G - 3,600 -
~ Tax Audit Fee e £,000 Z,600 5,600
Cenveyance Expenses 728 o
Printing & Stationary e 505
30,4584 114,521




Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

© 21, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, FINANCIAL STATEMENTYS
The financial statements have been prepared fo comply in al the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by
Centrat Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statement has been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in
accorgance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP). The accounting policies have been consesbemly appiied by
the company except otherwise staled and are consistent with those used in previous year.

All the assets and fabilities have been classified as current and non curvent as per the Company’s normat operating cycie and
other criteria set out in Schedule H of the Companies Act, 2013.The nomal opersting cycle of the company has been
considered as 12 months. )

B. USE OF ESTIMATES .
The preparation of financial statemenis in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management o make estimates and
assumptions that affect the balances of assels and liabilties and disciosures relating to condingent liabilittes as at the Balance
Sheet date and amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include contract costs expected
to be incurred to complete construction confracts, provision for doubtisl debts, income taxes and fulure obligatons under
employee refirement benefit plans. Actual resulis could differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment arising from
revisions made o the estimates are included in the Siatement of Profit and Loss in the vear in which such revisions ane made.

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION

&) Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on percentage of completion method. Units for which agreement
for sale is executed $i reporting date are considered for it. Revenue recogrition starts when 20% of estimated project cost
excluding iand and marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is
given, revenue is recognised to full extent.

b) Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognized on the same basis
as simifar fo own construction projects independently executed by the company to the extent of the company's share in joint
venture,

‘¢y Reavenue from Construction Confracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference to the
survey of works done up to the reporiing date and certified by he client before finalisation of projects accounts,

d} Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise stated. '

e} Rental income from assels is recogrized for an accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is considered
doubtful.

f} Irterest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

B, INVENTORIES

a) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.

b) Work-in-Progress: A lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sites, construction
expenses, finance and agministrative expenses which conirbute fo bring the inventory fo iheir present location and
condition.
Provision for chsolescence in inventorias is made, wherever raquired,
Work-in-progress- Rea! Estate projects {including land inventory:: represents cost incurred in respect of unsold  area of
the reai estate development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue is o be recognized,
Work-in-progress- Contractual: represents cost of work done yet to be certified / billed.

E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivaients are shori-term balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly fiquid investments that are readily convertibie into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

F. REVENLUE EROM OPERATIONS
) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, i any, net of sales retuwm.
# Renial ncome: Rental income is exclusive of service tax.

G. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
it Short term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits such as safares, wages, bonus, expecied oost of ex-gratia etc. are recognized in the pericd
in which the empioyee renders the related service.
i} Post-employment benefils
a} Defined Contribution Plan: Employee benefis in the form of Employees State Insurance Corperation and Provident
Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the coniributions are charged fo the Siatement of Profit and Loss
for the pericd when the contributions fo ma/@sﬁﬂcwﬂ {unds are due.




Bahubali Tie-Up Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

b) Befined Benefit Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Gratuily i considered as defined benefd plan and are provided
for on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet
date as per requiremenis of Accounting Standerd-15 (Revised 2005} on “Employee Benefits”.

iiiy Actuarial gainsfiosses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

H. BORROWING COSTS

23

4

Borrowing costs that are attribitable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capilatised as part of the gost of
such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use or sale.
Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

TAXATION

a) Current Tax: Current tax is defermined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in
accordance with the provisions of the income Tax Act, 1961, Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115J8
ofthe Income Tax Act, 1861 will be accountad in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

b} Deferrad Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differances being the
differences between faxable income and accounting incoms that originate in one perod and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacied or substantially enacted as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable
tertainty that the asset will be realised in future.

PROVISIONSICONTINGENCIES '

A provision is recognised for & present obligation as a result of past events # it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settie the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on
best estimate of the amount required 1o seltle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilites which are material and
whose future cutcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent fability and are disclosed by
way of note.

- EARNINGS PER SHARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS-20
As at As af
Earnings per share is computed as under:- 31st March, 31st March,
2018 2044
Profit avaitable for Equity Shareholders {A} (Rs.} 2,867,224 2,861,124
. Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding {B) {Nos.} 10,000 10,008
armnin hare {F; ue of ¥ 10/- per Faui are
286.72 265,11
Basic & Biluted (A/B} {Rs.}) %
SEGMENY REPORTING:-

o+

The Business of the company fall under a singie segment i.e. Development of Real Estate & Infrastructurs”. In view of the
general classification notified by Central Government in exercise of power conferred ufs 21 1(3C) of Companies Act, 1556 for
company operating in a single segment, the disclosure requirernent as per AS ~ 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ is not appiicable to
the company. The Company's business is mainly concentrated in similar geographical, pefitical and economical conditions;
hence disclosure for Geographical segment is also not required.

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS - 18;.
{) The company had no enferprise under its contro) duting the year under review.
{#) Cther related parties with whom the company had transactions:-

(A) Key Management Personnel & their relatives:-

Sl. No. Name Besignation /Refationship

1 ROB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED | Holding Company

i} Disclosure of ransactions between the Company and related parties and the statys of outstanding balances as on
3t-March-2015 Amount in (Rs.}

Enterprises over which KMP &

Holding Company their relatives have significant
Nature of Transactions

infhapnce .. |
As af 3Mst As at 3Mst As at 31st As at 31ist
March 2018 & March 2044 ° March 5. 1 March 9014..

Interest Pé-aid 736,813 1,187,591 —_ 608,762
Unsecured L.oan Received 1,085,000 2,510,483 — 46,221 490
Unsecured Loan Repaig 8,027,397 19,353,759 - 66,555 456

Closing Balance

Unsecured Loan Taken 6,932,397 o o




Bahubali Tie-L)p Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

25. in the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated velue if realised in ordinary
course of business. The provision for all known fabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.
There s no contingent liability except stated and informed by the Management.

26. Previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary 50 as to make therm comparable with those

of the current year.

For Vinget Khetan & Associates For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants BAHUBALI TIE UP PVT. LTD, BAHUBALI TIE UP PVT. LTD,
_— 22442 1 g

Registration No. 324426E A &a—dﬂ‘*‘_k’ rew
\AH/,/ irector Director

Director Director.

Vineet Khetan '

IProprietor

Mambership No.060270

3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata-1
25th May, 2015




VINEET KHETAN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
HEADMAN MERCHANTILE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Headman Merchantile Private Limited (‘the
company’)which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Managements Responstbility for the Financial Statemenis

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{"the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statemnents that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the

- assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities: selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materipl
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. '

Auditor's Responsibility

Gur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing sitandards and matters which are required to be
included inthe audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and pian and perform the audit fo obiain
reasonable assurancé about whether the financial statements are free from material missiatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounis and disciosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financiai staterents that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
gircumstances. An audit aiso includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaiuating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. ’

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinicn on the financial statements. i




Cpinion
In our opindon and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given o us, the afresaid

financial siatements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a frue and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted ins India;

2) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015,
by inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
¢) inthe case of the Cash Fiow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 20158 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (1) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and expianations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicabie.

3 a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitafive
: details and situation of fixed assets.

b} As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management
accerding to 8 phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size
and nature of operations of the company appears {0 be reasonable. Pursuant fo such program,
no material discrepancies befween book records and phys;ca% inventory have been noticed on
physical verification.

i) ay) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervais.

b} In our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inveniories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in refation to the size of the company and the nature of s business. '

<) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical
verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock
and the book records of inventory were not material in relation {o the operafions of the
Company .

)] a) The company has taken unsecured joans from parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

b) The payment of the principal amount and interest are regular,

.} in our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the company-&dnd dcgording to the information and
explanations given 10 us, no major weakness in internal cof;;i?blhé&é’bée'ﬁ‘poﬂced or reporied.




vi}

vil.)
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a)

b)

)

2

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 fo 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
rudes framed there under are not applicable,

As per the Companies {Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st Decemnber, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tarff Act, 1986 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

a)’ The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ siate insurance, income-fax, sales-tax, service fax, duly of customs, duty of excise,
value added {ax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b} According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given o us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duly of cusioms, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not heen
deposited on account of any dispute.

oj] There was no amount required to be transferred to Investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules
made there under,

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year,

As.per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture hoiders.

The Company has nol given any guaraniee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year.

in our opinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the ferm loan has been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company caried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according fo the informations
and explanations given {o us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the vear, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that .

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowiedge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit. '

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Ftow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account. . .




d)

e.)

£}

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts} Rules,
2014,

in our opinion and according o the expianations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explapations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable losses.

Hi.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company. _

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 324428F

o

{Vineet Khetan)

Proprietor

Membership No.080270

3B, Lal Bazar Street

Koikata - 700001

Dated: 25th Day of May, 2015




Headman Merchantile Private Limited
Batance Sheet as at 31st March, 20156

Notes Asg at ' As at
Particuiars No. 34st March 2045 3tat March 2014
{Amount in ) {Amount in T}
i EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1. Shareholders' Funds
a} Share Capital - 1 100,100 100,100
‘ b} Reserves & Surplus 2 7,682,610 1.782,710 4,744,854 4,844 954
2, Non Current Liabilities
a)l.ong Term Borrowings 3 12,689,249 14,324,945
b)Other Long Term Liabilities 4 4,765,132 14,454,381 8,765,132 23,080,077
3. Current Liabilities
a3 Short Term Borrowings 5 13,404,214 12,695,935
b) Trade Payables 6 — 8,040,57¢
c) Other Current Liabilities 7 2,875,7G0 1,889,059
) Short Term Provisions 8 944,000 16,420,914 4,285,000 23,320,564
Totat 38,658,005 51,255,585
Il ASSETS
1. Current Assetls
a} lnveniories 9 31,791,623 30,446,478
b} Trade Receivabie 10 44 288870
¢} Cash and Bank Balances 11 349,593 354,048
d) Short Term Loans & Advances 12 6,303,365 20,600,000
&) Other Current Assets 13 212,861 38,858,005 169,198 $1,255,595
Total 38,658,005 51,255,595
E:)ﬁ;ﬁ;::gtc zao::;;:;tmg policies and otfier 20 10 25
Notes referred to above formns an integral
part of the Financial Statements

This is the Balance Sheet refarred to in our report of even date,

[For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chariered Accouniants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Registration No- 324428E - e annsAN MERCANTIE PVT LTD..  HEADMAN MERCANTILE PVT. LTD.

de’V W Prodecp briee?
Vineet Khetan Director Director
Proprietor Director Director
IMembership No.0B0270

38, La! bazar Street,
Kotkata ~ 700 001

25th May, 2015




Headman Merchantile Private Limited
Statements of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No, 3Mst March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in ¥} {Amount in ¥
REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 14 3,360,188 14,556,682
Other Income 15 3011240 2724833
6,371,39¢ 17,281,515
EXPENSES
Construction Activity Expenses 16 2,244 857 8,537,752
Changes in inventories of
Finished Goods and 17 (1,345,148} 3,448,600
Work in Progress
Finarice Costs 18 1,733,551 1,137,669
Cther Expenses 19 24110 13,320
2,657,373 13,135,350
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 3,714,023 4,146 168
Less: Provision For Tax
- Current Tax 941,000 1,285,000 ]
~ Tax For Earkier Years {164.733) 778,267 v 1,285,000
PROFIT AFTER TAX 2!937!756 2,861,165
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF T
PER EQUITY SHARE) .
- Basic 283.48 285.83
- Diluted . 20348 28583
Notes referred to above forms an integral
part of ihe Fingncial Statements

[This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred 1o in Our report of even date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associatos
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Registration No. 324428E  HEADMAN MERCANTILE PVT, 1TD. HEADMAN MERCANMTILE PVT, LTD.

\ﬂW MM"%% F‘O'G-dz“f) e s
Vineet Khetan irector

‘1Proprietor Direcior Direcior Director
Membership No.080270

3B, Lal bazar $treet,

Kokata - 700 004

25th May, 2015




Headman Merchantile Private Limited

\ ‘Gash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015

For the year ended For the year ended
Cash Flow Statement 31st March,2015 31st March,2014
{Amount in ) {Amount in )
A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 3,714,023 4,148,165
Adiustments for
Interest Paid 1,491 674 1,491,674 -
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,205,697 4,146,165
{increase) / Decrease in inventories (1.345,145) 3,446,609
{Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivables 285,826 {285,870)
{increase) / Decrease of Shork-Term Advances 13,698,635 e
{Increase) f Decrease of Other Current Assets (43,782) (169,199
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables {8.040,570) 8,040,570
Increase f {Decrease) of Long term Liabifities {7.000,000) 457,008
Increase / (Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities 176,641 {2,270,395) {1,299,136)] 10,189,880
Cash generated from operations 2,935,302 14,336,148
Less: Direct taxes paid/ (Refunds) including Interest {Net) 1,120,267 o
Cash Flow before Exceptional tems 1,815,035 14,336,145
Net cash Generated/{used) from operating activities 1,815,035 14,336,145
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Net cash from investing activities — i
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings (1,635,696) 14,324,945
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 1,308,279 (28,762,841)
interest Paid {1,491,674) {1,819,091) e {14,437,896)
Net cash generated/{used) in financing activities (1,819,091) {14,437,896)
Net increase/(decrease} in cash and cash equivalents
{A+B+C) ' {4,055) {101,752)
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 354,048 455 800
' 349,983 354,048
Cash and cash equivaients Closing balance 349,993 354,048
CASH AND CASH EQUHVALENTS :
Balances with Banks 344,877 352,808
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 5,115 1,150
348,993 354,048

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associafes

Chartered Accountants HEADMAN MERCANTILE

3B, Lai bazar Street,
Kolkata - 706 001

25th May, 2015

Registration No. 324428E %E i E E
A LZ\W‘?? b,
\{a\ ' Director
: D
Vineet Khetan
Proprietor :
Membership No.060270

PYE LTD.

rector

ﬁ'a&l ey MHivew S

iiirestor

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

5 M AR L Mg o
LTADRALN BAPDT TN

Tiiior

Director

TR BT 3T




Headman Merchantile Private Limited
Notes to Financiai Staterment

. Asat | As at
Particuisrs 318t March 2015 Fist March 2014
{Amount In T} {Amount in T}
iNoles No. - 1
BHARE CAPITAL
Number of Equity shares
20,000 fPrevious year 20,000) 200,000 280,000
200,000 200,000
. Issued, subscribed and paid-up share ca
Nurnber of Equity shares fully paid up
10,010 (Pravious year 10,040} 100,100 100,100
106,190 130,100
£ ¥altie per
Equity shares 10 10
10 10
: sty S d &g at the end
Pariieuta 31st March 2015 318t March 2014
Rumber of shares outstanding ag af the beginning of the year 16,010 10,010
Add: Number of shares issued duting the year o -
Leas: Number of shares bought back during the year — —
Nurmber of shares sutstanding as at the end of the year 10,010 10,010

FieTMiarER, 2018

Az gt 31 March, 2014

o Name of Equity shareholders Numberof | & MOIGIG N | yympor of | % holding in
shares hotq | PALOIISSOF | e hol | thAtclass o
1 _[RDB Realty & infrastructure Limited 10,010 100 16,810 Eit
As at As at
Particuiars st Blarch 2015 Fist Murch 2014
{Amount in ¥} {Amount in ¥}
Hofes No.-2
RESERVES & SURPLUS
L2, nt of nd Lo
Opening Batance 4744 854 1,883,689
Add : Profit during the year 2,837 756 2,861,165
7 582,610 4 744 854
. 75882!610 4
Notes No, -
TERM NGS
Term Loan 12,688,249 14,324,945
12589245 | 1:324.945
N «d
OTHER LONG TERM LIABIRITIES
Aggvance Against Properties e -
Sundry Deposits 1.765 132 8765.132
' : 11785{232 8!785!132




Headman Merchantile Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statement

Particulars

As at
318t March 2015
(Amount in T}

As at
315t March 2014
{Amount iIn ¥)

Notes No..8
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Repayable on Demand
From Ofher Than Bank {Unsecured)
a) Related Parties
b} Others
Add: nterest accnsed and due(net of TDS)

Notes No. - 6

TRADE PAYABEES

Sungry Greditors

Trade Payables
ayServices
pExpenses
*The Company be it wih B sipplons in the of
*tho Mere, Smak e Madiom Srterpises Developinent Act, 20067, As on the date of
tis Balance Shest the Company has not received any commuricaions fromm awy of it
wuppkers regarding the npplonhBty of tha At to tham.

No. -7

OTHER CURRENT 11ABILITIES
Agvances from Customers
Other |iability
Advance From Others
Crdstanding Statutory Payment
Current Maturities of Long Tem Loan
Interest acerued but not due

Notes No. -8
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

income Tax

Notes No. -8

INVENTORIES
Finished Goods
Work in Progress

Notes -
TRADE RECEIVARLE
{Unsecured, considersd gootl)
{Iebts cutstanding for a pericd exteeding six monihs
Other Debls '

Notes Mo, =41
[ ] CE.
& izl :
Balances with Banks
Cash on hand (as certifiad by the management)

Notes .
HORT T| VANCES
{Unsecured, considared good)
Other Advances

N =X

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
TDS Receivabies

13,450,000
254214

13,404 214

§,288,720

2,708,215

12,088 938

344,877
5116

13,404

437,414
28,253
1477087

132 048
Q157

352,808
1,150

12,085.936

7,606,168
431414

8,040,570

200,006

270,924
1,280,915

1,285,008
1,285 000

25645810
4,900 868

285,870
285,870

£ 303 368

£,303 365

212,881

212,981




Headman Marchantile Private Limited
 Notes to Financia) Statement

For the year entied for the year ended
Particufars Jist March 2015 318t March 2014
{Amount in ) {Amount in )
Notes No. - 14
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
1 FYices
Construction Activites 1,720,613 14,059,248
Othser Charges 1639573 457 434
3,360,186 14,556 842
Notas No. - 18
Miscellaneous Inmeome
Rental income 3,011,210 2,724 441
Inferest received on FEYNSC s 382
________ 3811210 2724833
N HNo. - 18 :
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY EXPENSES
Interest On Project Loan - -
Construction and other Materials e -
Land development —_—
interest paid on Loan taken 4,481,674 2,708,218
Professional Charges — s
Other Construction Expenses T53,183 5,828,837
2 257 8 537 752
25,545,610
Work in Progress - 4 800 868 233,893 087
Sub Total (A) 30446478 33,893,087
Closing stock
Fimished Goods 26,890,753 25,545 610
Wark i1 Progress (As certifed by the management) 4,900 568 4 900 868
Sub Total (B} 31,791,623 30,446 478
Total (A - B} 1,345 145}, 3,446,609
M No. - 18
FINANCE COSTS
Finance Charges — -
Pank interest 1,733 348
Bark charges 202
No. - 1
OTHER EXPENSES
Filling Fees 2835 —_
L.egal and Consullancy Charges — 3445
Business Promotion 41,000 -—
Listing Fees — BB
Rates & Taxes 4,400 4,400
Auditors Remuneration - - -
- Blahstory Audit Feg 5.000 3,600 -
- Tax Audit Fee 5,000 2000 5.000
Other Expenses 875 e
. 24110 13320




Headman Merchantile Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Siatement

20.

A,

C.

o.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICHES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by Centrat
Govemment under Saction 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013, The financial statement has been prepared under hisioricat cost convention on an accrial basis in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles {GAAP). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company except
otherwise siated and are consistent with those used in previcus year.

Al the assets and Habifities have been classified as current and non current as per the Company's nonmal operating cycle and

. other ¢riteria set out in Schedule B of the Companies Agt, 2013, The normat operating cycle of the company has bean considered

as 12 months,

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financia! statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating fo contingent liabiliies as at the Balance Sheet date and
amounts of income and expenses during the vear. Examples of such estimates include coatract costs expected o be incurred io
complete consiruction contracts, provision for doubtul debis, income taxes and future cbligations under empioyee retirement
benefit pians. Actual resuils could differ from those estimates. The effects of adiustment arising from revisions made to the
estimates are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such revisions are made.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue from own construction prolects are recognised on percentage of compietion method. Units for which agreement for
sale is executed fll reporting date are considered for if. Revenue recognition siarts when 20% of estimated project cost
excluding land and marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is given,
revenue is recognised to full extent.

b} Revenue from Jeint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognized on the same basis as
simitar to own construction projects independenily executed by the company o the extent of the company's share in joint
venture.

¢} Revenue from Construction Coniracis are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference fo the
survey of works done up fo the reporting date and certified by the client before finalisation of projects accounts.

" d) Revenue fram services are recognised on rendering of services fo customers except otherwise stated.

€) Rental income from assels is recognized for an accrual basis except in case where ulimate collection is considersd doubtful.

f) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

INVENTORIES

a) Finished Goods: Af lower of cost or net realisable vaiue,

b} Work-n-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost mcludzng material lying at respective sites, construction
expenses, finance and administrative expenses which contribute fo bring the inventory to their presant location and condition.

Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required,

Work-in-progress- Real Estate projects (including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of unsold  arsa of the
real estate development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue is to be recognized,

Work-in-progress- Contractual represents cost of work done yet to be cerified / billed.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are shor-term balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the dale of acquisition}, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible inte known
amounts of sash and which are subject to insignificant rigk of changes in value.

- REVENUE FROM QPERATIONS

) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added fax, ¥ any, net of sales refumn.
i} Rental Incorme: Rental income is exclusive of service tax.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
) Short term employee benefits;
Short term employee benefils such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia etc. are recognized in the period in
which the employee renders the related senvice,
i) Post-employment benefits
&) Defined Contribution Plan: Empilovee benefits in the fonm of Employees State nsurance Corporation and Provident Fung
are considered as defined contribution plan and the coniributions are charged o the Statement of Profit and Loss for the
period when the contributions o the respective funds are duse.
b) Defined Benefit Pian: Employee benefits in the form of Gratuity is considered as defined benef plan ang are provided for
on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation, uging the projected unit credit memod, as at the Balance Sheet date as
TR et




Headman Merchantle Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

H,

A,

22.

23,

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitatised as part of the cost of such
assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time {0 get ready for intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

TAXATION

a) Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of fax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance
with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1861, Minimurm Afternative Tax credit available under section 115JB of the Inceme
Tax Act, 1961 will be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed. )

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differences being the
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate ir one period and are capable of reversat in ane or
more subseguent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only 1o the extent that there is reasonabie certainty that the
asset wili be realised in future.

PROVISIONS/ICONTINGENCIES”

A provision is recognised for & present obfigation as a result of past events if it is probable that an outflow of resources witt be
required to settie the obiigation and In respect of which a refiable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on best
estimate of the amount required to setiie the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilties which are materiat ang whose
futire outcome cannot be ascertained with reasenable certainty are treated as contingent tiability and are disclosed by way of note.

Earnings per share in accordance with AS-20

As at As at
Earnings per sharg is computed as under:- 34st March, 31st March,

2015 2014
Profit available for Equity Sharehoiders (A) (Rs.) 2,937,756 2.861,165
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (8) (Nos.) 16,010 16,010

Earnings per sh E of Re. 16/ per Equity Sh
48 285.
(A/B) (Rs.) 293 85.83
Segment Reporting:-

The Business of the company fall under a single segment i.e. Development of Real Estate & Infrastructize”. In view of the general
classification notified by Central Govermnment in exercise of power conferred ufs 211(3C) of Companies Act, 1958 for company
operating in & single segment, the disclosure requirement as per AS ~ 17 on ‘Segrment Reporting’ is not applicable to the company.
The Company's business is mainly concentrated in simitar gaographics, political and economical conditions: hence disclosure for
Geographical segment is also not required.

Related Party Disclosures In accordance with AS - 18:-
(i) The company had no enterprise under is controt during the year under review.
{if) Other related parties with whom the company had transactions:-
{A) Key Management Personnel & their relatives:-

St No. Name Designation fRelationship

1 ROB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED | Hoiding Company

Enterprises over which KMP & their relatives have significant

2 Pyramid Sales Private Limited influence.

{ili) Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on

31-Mar-2015 ' Amount in
Enterprises over which KMP &
Holding Company their refatives have significant
Nature of Transactions influence
As at 3ist As at 3ist As at 3ist As at 3ist
March, 2015 March, 2014 March, 2015 March, 2014
Interest Paid ' 1,209,214 2,709,215 e -
Unsecured Loan Received 1,552,074 44,186,720 o -
Unsecured Loan Repaid 13,648,809 34,800,000 -— e
Closing Balance
tUnsecured |.oan Taken e 12,095,935 — p




Headman Merchantile Private Limited

 The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

24. In the opinion of the Board the Current Assels, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value f reslised i erdinary course
of business. The provision for ait known Habilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. There is no
cortingent liability except stated and informed by the Management.

25. Previous yeer's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary so as to make them comparable with those of

the current year.
For Vineet Khetan & Associates For and or beha¥f of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants HEADIMAN MERCANTILE PYT. LD HEADMAN MERCANTILE PVT. LTD.

Reqistration No. 324428E

_- fadedp bicew?
\/O\}\W Wmﬂ é\i?ector Director

Birector Director
Vineet Khetan

IProprietor
Membership No.060270

38, Lai bazar Street,
Kotkata - 700 001
25th May, 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
BARON SUPPLIERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Baron Suppliers Private Limited ("the
company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting pelicies and other
expianatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act”) with respect fo the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Bection 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assels of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and
- application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent;, and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and compieteness of the accounting records, reievant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due o fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on cur audit. We have taken into
accaunt the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
- Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

- financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers interna! financiai control relevant io the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order io design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaiuating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as weli as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the fnancial statements.




Cpinion

In our opinion and to the best of our irformation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

&) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairg of the Company as at March 31, 2018;
b} inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c} inthe case of the Cash Flow Staternent, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

eport o er Legal and Regulatory Reguiremen

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report} Order, 2015 (“the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and expianations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

i a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the managernent
according to & phased programme designed to cover ail the items which considering the size
and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such program,
no materiaf discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on

physical verification.
ii.) @) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals,
b) In our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the procedures

of physical verification of inventories folowed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) . On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical
verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock
and the book records of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of the
Company

i a) The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

b The payment of the principal amount and interest are reguiar.

iv.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given fo us, there are atlequate

: internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the company and according fo the information and
explanations given to us, no major weakness in internal control have been hoticed or reported.
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a)
B.)

c)

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
ruies framed there under are not applicable,

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December, 2044
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1885 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rudes. Mence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

4} The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-fax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the jast day of the financial year concemned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

4] According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

¢} There was no’ amount required fo be transferred to investor education and protection fund in

' accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules
made there under. '

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year,

As per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture holders.

The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year,

In our opinion, and according to the informations and explanations given 1o us, the term loan has been
applied, on an overail basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained. .

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
acgordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in india and according to the informations
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management,

As required 5y Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that ;

We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which {o the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account. :




d)
€}

£}

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounis) Rules,
2014,

i our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under section 184(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our apinion and to the best of our information and
according fo the explanations given to us:

. The Company does not have any pending litigations which wouid impact its financial position.

i The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeabie losses.

#.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be fransferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 324428E

(Vinaet Khetan)
Proprietor

Membership No.0802790
38, Lal Bazar Street

Kolkata - 700001
Dated: 25th Day of May, 2015




Baron Suppliers Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

Notes As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in T} {Amount in %)
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1, Shareholders’ Funds .
a) Share Capital 1 100,000 100,000
b)) Reserves & Surplus 2 7,773,454 7.873,494 4,899,688 4,899,689
2. Non Current Liabilities
a)'tong Term Borrowings 3 12,660,248 14,184,971
b} Other Long Term Liabilites 4 2,154,488 14,843,746 9,154,488 23,338,468
3. Current Liabilitles
a) Short Term Borrowings 5 8,584,485 7,187,965
b) Trade Payables 8 - 437,414
¢) Other Curz*em Liabiies 7 4 802,707 1,563,325
@) Short Term Provisions 8 767,000 13,864,182 1,325,000 10,613,704
Tota} 36,681,432 38,852,862
il ASSETS
1. Current Assets
a) inventories 8 36,068,734 34,322,000
) Trade Receivabie 10 1,288 3,922129
¢) Cash and Bank Balances 11 372,405 352,133
d) Short Term Loans & Advances 12 —_ 50,000
e} Other Current Assets 13 238,985 36,881,432 206,600 38,852 862
Totat 36,681,432 38,852,862
fgg;ﬁfjgﬁig\tmg policies and other 20 to 25
Notes referred to above forms an integral
part of the Financial Statements

s is the Balance Sneet referred to in our report of even date,

- {For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants Eor and on behalf of the Board of Direclors

i

Membership No.080270
3B, Lai bazar Sireet,
Kolkata - 700 O01

25th May, 2015

Regimtyemm BARON SUPPLIERS PVT.LTD.  paRON SUPPLIERS PVT. LTD.

MWZ'!A. Brodep bixe="
Vineet Khetan Director Dirgctor

Proprietor - Director Director




Baron Suppliers Private Limited
Staterments of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2015

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in ) {Amount in T)
REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 14 1,639,573 10,546,911
Other Income 15 3,675,448 3,327,048
5,315,021 13,873,959
EXPENSES
Construction Activity Expenses 16 1,746,734 7,767,966
Changes in Inventories of
Finished Goods and 17 {1,746,734) 808,089
Work in Progress
Finance Costs 18 1,870,771 1,000,382
Other Expenses 19 26,960 13,320
1,897,731 9,689,767
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 3,417,290 4,284,192
L ess: Provision For Tax
- Gurrent Tax 767,000 1,325,600
- Tax For Eariler Years (223,515} 543,485 1,325,600
PROFIT AFTER TAX 2,873,805 2,959,192
EARNINGS PER SHARE {QF ¥
PER EQUITY SHARE)
- Basic 287.38 2985092
- Dited 287.38 285,92
Notes referred to above forms an
integral part of the Financial
Statements

‘This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

for Vincet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No . 324428E

it

BAROM SUPPLIERS PVT. LTD. APEIOR

b,
Vineet Khetan irector
Propfietor Director
Membership No.080270

3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

35 PVT. T,

SEERCHS LS

?‘60-&&‘{’7 Ly’
Divecior
Director

25th May, 2015




Baron Suppliers Private Limited

'Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015

For the year ended For the year ended
Cash Flow Statement 31st March,2015 31st March,2014
{Amount in ¥) {Amount in ¥}
A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 3,417,290 4,284 192
Adjustments for
interest Paid 1,870,771 1,870,771 805,058 805,956
Qperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 5,288,081 ' 5,090,150
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (1,748,734) 808,089
{increase) / Decrease in Trade receivables 3,920,831 (2,804,222)
{increase) / Decrease of Short-Term Advances 50,000 ——
{increase) / Decrease of Other Current Assets {32,395) (206,600)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables {437,414) 437,415
Increase / {Decrease) of Long term Liabilities {7,000,000) 557,815
Increase / {Decrease} of Other Current Liabilities 3,039,382 {2,206,330) {850,422) (1,857,925)
Cash generated from operations 3,081,731 3,232,225
Less: Direct taxes paid/ (Refunds) including Interest (Net) 1,101,485 o
Cash Flow before Exceptional Hems 1,880,246 3,232,225
Net cash Generated/{used) from operating activities 1,880,246 3,232,228
b. Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Net cash from investing activities - -
€. Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings {1,486,723) 14,184,971
Proceeds f (Repayment} of Short Term Borrowings 1,406,520 {17,311,499)
interest Paid {(1.870,771) (1,950,974) {805,958) {3,932 486)
Net cash generated/{used) in financing activities {1,959,974) {3.932,4886)
Net increasel(decrease)} in cash and cash equivalents
{A+B+C} ' 20212 {700,281}
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 352,133 1,052,394
' 372,405 352,133
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 372,405 352,133
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Balances with Banks 364,098 - 344,291
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 8,307 7,842
372,405 352,133

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred o in our report of even date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Registration No . 324428E

s

Vineet Khetan
Proprietor :
Membership No.080270
3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata-1

25th May, 2015

BARON SUPPLIERS PVT. LTD.

Eor and on behalf of the Board

Py R LR

sihoyyt.

Director
Director

ERRON SV 00s vy
. i
Gradeop e =

Director

LT

LT

Director




Baron Suppliers Private Limited
* INotes to Financial Statement

Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year

As af Ag at
Particutars 3tst March 2015 31t March 2014
{Armours in T} {Amount in ¥}
Notes Mo -1
SHARE CAPITAL
Number of Equity shares
26,000 (Previous year 20,000) 200,000 200,000
200,000 200,000
Nurnber of Equity fulty paid up
44,000 {Previous year 10,000) 190,000
G Barvalue per share.
Fepsity shares 10 10
10 10
Particutars st March 2015 3ist March 2014
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 10,000 16,000
Add: Number of sharas issued during the year — —
Less: Number of shares bought back during the year - —
10,000 10,000

As at 31 March, 2015

As at 31 March, 2014

85
No Name of Equity shareholders Number of | % holding in that class| MNumberof | % holding In that class
shares held ol ghares shares held of shares
1 |RD8 Realty & infrastructure Limited 10,000 G 1H.00G 100
As at As at
Particulnrs st March 2018 3tst March 2014
{Amount in ¥) {Amount in T}
SURPLL
in Stateme
Opening Balance 4,880,688 1,840 497
Adid : Profit during the vear 2,873,808 2,959,192
7073404 4,895,689
7,773,494 4,899,588
Notes No. -3
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loan 12,680 248 14,184,971
12,689,248 14,184,971
iNotes No. -4
Advance ageainst properties — —
Sundry Deposils 2,154 468 154 408
2,154,458 8,154,498




Baron Suppiiers Private Limited
- {Notes to Financial Siatement

As 2t As at
Particutars 34st March 2015 34st March 2014
{Amotint in X) {Amount in ¥
iNates No. -8
T TE 14 |
Fzor Qther Than Bank (Unsecured)
a) Related Parfios - 5,863,566
b) Others B.470.000 -
Add: injerest accrued and due (Net of TDS) 124,485 8. 504 485 1,324,369 7.187 965
8,594 485 7,187 9465
TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables *
ayServices nm 6,000
DiExpenses - 431,414
* The Comg £ Aoation with #9 b e riain the ap; Elity of “The
Micro, Smefl and Medsum Enterprises Devalopwment Act, 2006°. As on the date of this Batance
Gheo! the Compeny has nat } ary 2 froen wary of s supplh 7
Tt epplcabiliy of the Act to them,
— 437,414
P 4
QTHER CURRENT LIABRITIES
Advances from Others e
Current maturiies of Long Term Loan 1,477,987 1,280,815
interest Accured but not duelfrom LYB) 132,046 139,873
Cutstanding Stalutory Payment 13,662 132437
Other Liability 2,875,011 o
4,602,707 1,563,325
idotes No. -8
SHORY TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for lncome Tax 767 000 1,425 000
FE7.080 1,325 000
Notes No. -9
NTO!
Finished Goods 27,228,870 28 476,687
Work in Progress 8,638,864 7,545,313
36,068,724 34,322,000
iNotes No, 10
TRARE RECEIVASLE
{Unsecured, considered guod)
Debis cutstanding for a period exceeding six months - o
Other Debis 1,268 3,022,129
1,298 3822428
Motes No, - 11
GASH AND BANK BALANCES
Gash and Cash Equivalents ;
Balances with Banks 354,008 344, 201
Cash o hand {As cerified by the management) 8,207 372,405 T.842 352,133
372,405 352,133
Notes No. - 12
SHORT 1ERM LOANS & ADVANGES
{Unsecured, considered good)
Other Advances e 50,000
— 54,000
i No. -13
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS -
income fax advance & TRS 238 6856 208,800
238,998 206,600

AR
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Baron Suppliers Privaie Limited

Notes to Financial Statement o :
For the year ended Eor the year ended
Particulars 315t March 218 315t March 2014
{Amount In T) {Amount in ¥}
iNoteg No.c 44 .
R E F P TION
. Sales. & Servicas
Construction Activities m 10,080.477
Other Charges 1,639,573 457 434
1,638,673 10,546,911
Notgs No.- 15
MNEO:
Miscellaneous income
Rental Income 3676448 3,326,536
intavest received on FDNSC n 512
3,675,448 3,327,048
N O, -
' C P
Cost of i.and v —
‘Land development cost —_ e
Construction and other Materials e —
frterest on Project Loan” 943,551 1,324,368
Professional Charges 50,000 n
Other Construction Expenses 753,183 6,443 587
* Interast paid o fpans taken for real estate projects hag bean inciuded in the
vithi@ of ivariony in accortiance with AS-16 - "Bomowing Costs”.
1,745,734 1,767,966
Notes No, - 17
CHAN: N RIES INES
W NP £88
Qpening stock
Finished goods 28,476,687 -
Work int Progress 7845213 35,130,088
Sub Total {A) 34,322,000 15,130,089
Cloging stock .
Finished guads 27228870 26,476,687
Wtk in Progress (As certified by the management) 2,838,864 7.84513
Sub Total {8) 36,068,734 34,322,000
‘total (A« B) 1,746,734 808,088
Notes No. - 1
FINANGE COSTS
Bank intergst 1,870,589 DOG BED
Bank Charges 202 827
000,392
OTHER EXPENSES
L.egal and Professionat Charges - 3415
Business Promoetion 14,500
Rates & Taxes 4,400 4 400
Filiing Fees 2835 s
Listing Feas — 506
Other Expenses 225 —_
Auditors Remuneration : - -
- Statutory Audit Fee 5,000 e 3,000 e
« Tax Augit Fee — £.000 2,000 £ 000
26,964 13,320




Baron Suppliers Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

20
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F.

G.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTYING POLICIES

FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS

‘The Bnrancial staternents have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by
Central Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, The financial statement has been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principies {GAAP}. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by
the company except otherwise stated and are consistent with those used in previous year.

All the assets and liabiiities havé bean classified as current and non current as per the Company's nommal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in Schedute i of the Companies Act. 2013.The normal operating cycle of the company has been
considered as 12 months. .

USE OF ESTIMATES

The peeparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management {0 make estimates and
assumptions that affact the balances of assets and fiabiities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the Balance
Sheet date and amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include contract cosis
sxpected to be incurred to complete consiruction contracts, provision for doubtful debts, income taxes and future obiigations
under employee reticement benefit plans. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment arising
from revisions made to the estimates are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such revisions are
made.

. REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on percentage of completion method. Units for which agreement
for sale is executed 1l reporting date are considered for it. Revenue recognition starts when 20% of estimated project cost
excluding land and marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed of possession is
given, revenue is recognised to full extent.

by Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognized on the same
basis as simiiar to own construction projecis independently executed by the comparny to the extent of the company’s share
in joint venture.

o) Revenue from Construction-Centracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference to the
survey of works done up to the reporfing date and certified by the client before finalisation of projects accounts.

4} Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services {o customers except otherwise stated.

@) Rental income from asse!s is recognized for on accrual basis except in case where ultimate coflection Is considered
doubtful.

f) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

INVENTORIES

2 Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.

by Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value,
Cost comprises of cost of land and development, malerial cost including material lying at respective sites, construction
expenses, finance and administrative expenses which contribute fo bring the inventory o their present location and
congdition,
Provision for obsalescence in inventories is made, wherever required.
Work-in-progress- Real Estate projects (including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of unsold  area of
the real estate deveiopment projecis or costs incurred on projects where revenue is 10 be recognized.
Work-in-progress- Contractual: represents cost of work done yet to be certified / billed,

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS )

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks, Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly fHiquid investments that are readily convertibie inte known
amounis of cash and which are subject to insignificant sisk of changes in value.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
i) Reat Estate: Sales is exclusive of setvice tax and vakue added tax, if any, net of sales returmn,
iiy Rental Income: Rental income is exclusive of service tax.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
it Shott term employee benefits:
Short term empioyee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia eic. are recognized in the period
in which the empioyee renders the related service,
i)y Post-employment benefits
#) Defined Contribution Plan: Empioyee benefits in the form of Employess State Insurance Corporation and Provident
Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and
Loss for the period when the contributions to the respective funds are due.




Baron Suppiiers Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement
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b Defined Benefit Plam: Employee benefits in the form of Gratuity Is considered as defined benefit plan and are provided
for on the basis of an independent aciuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet
date as per requirements of Accounting Standard-15 {Revised 2008) on “Employee Benefits",

) Actuariaf gainsfiosses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are atiributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as.part of the cost of
such asseis. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use or sale.
Other botrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

TAXATION

A} Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of fax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under seciion
11548 of the Income Tax Act, 1961 will be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differences being the
differences between taxabie income and accounting income that originate In one period and are capable of reversal in one
of more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the
batance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is roasonable
certainty that the asset will be realised in future.

PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES _

A provision is recognised for & present obligation as a result of past events #itis probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to seftie the obligation and in respect of which a reflable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on
best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are material and
whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent Hability and are disclosed by
way of note,

EARNINGS PER SHARE IN ACCORDANGE WITH AS.20
Asat As at
Farnings per share is computed as under:- Fist March, st March,
: 2018 2014
Profit available for Equity Shareholders {A) {Rs.} 2,873,805 2,955 192
Weighted average number of fiquity Shares qutstanding (B} {Nos.) 14,000 16,000
i i sh Face value of T 10/ per Equity Share
87.38 5,82
Basic & Diluted . (A/B) (Rs.) 2 28
SEGMENT REPORTING:-

‘the Buginess of the company fall under a single segment i.e. Development of Real Estate & Infrastructure”. In view of the
general classification notified by Central Gavernment in exercise of power conferred w/s 211(3C) of Companies Act, 1856 for
company operating in a single segment, the disclosure requirement as per AS - 17 on ‘Segment Reporting is not applicabie to
the company. The Company's business is mainly concentrated in similar gecgraphical, poltical and economical conditions;
hence disclosure for Geographical segment is also not required,

- RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES IN ACCORDANGE WITH A$ - 18:-

{} The company had no enterprise under s contro! during the year under review.
{ii} Other related parties with whom the company had fransactions:-
(A) Holding, Key Management Personnel & their refatives:-

Si. No. Name Designation /Relationship

H RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED Hoiding Company

(i) Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related partias and the status of outstanding balences as on
31-Mar-2015 Amount in @)

Enterprises over which K¥P &
Hoilding Company their relatives have significant
' influence

As at 31st As af 3ist As at 31st As at 31st

March, 2015 | March 2014 March, 2015 | March, 204

Nature of fransactions

interest Paid 805,234 1,324,360 —~» —
Unsecured Loan Received 1,086,000 2,143,938 o o
Unsecured Loan Repaid 8,267,965 18,131,068 — -

Closing Balance

{Unsecured Loan Taken 7,187,965 w -
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The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

24. in the cpindon of the Board the Cument Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if realised in ordinary
course of business. The provision for alf known liabillties is adequate and rot in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.
There is no contingent Hability except stated and informed by the Management,

25. Previcus year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wheraver necessary so as to make them comparable with those
of the current year.

For Vinaet Khetan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Divectors

Chartered Accountanis '

Registration No . 324428E BARON SURPLIERS PVT. LTD. BARON SUPPLIERS PVT. ?2'
yIe | ' a. fradedp Hive
Vineet Khetan rector Director
Proprietor Director Director

Membership No, 068270

3B, Lai bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 004
25th May, 2015
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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IN DEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
==L ENT AVDITORS' REPORY

To the Members of
TRITON COMMERCIAL PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for erisuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Resgonsibiligy_

Our responsibiiity is to €xpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstateme_nt.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of

presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.




Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: .

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
¢) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

i. a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size
and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such program,
no material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on
physical verification.

ii.) a) . The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.

b) In our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business,

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical
verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock
and the book records of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of the
Company '

iiil) a) The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

b) The payment of the principal amount and interest are regular,

iv.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no major weakness in internal control have been noticed or reported.




v.)

" Vi)

vii.)

viii.)

i)

xi.)

Xii.)

a.)
b.)

c.}

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
rules framed there under are not applicable.

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariif Act, 1985 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year toncerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) - According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

c) There was no amount required to be transferred to Investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules
made there under. :

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

As per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture holders.

The Company has not given any guarantes for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the term loan has been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the informations
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

We have sought and obtained ali the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit,

fn our opinion proper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Corhpany so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

Thé Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account. :




d.)

e

f)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appeinted as directors under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financiat position,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred,. to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 324428E .

W

{Vineet Khetan)

Proprietor

Membership No.060270

3B, Lal Bazar Street

Kolkata - 700001 P
Dated: 25th Day of May, 2015 A
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Triton Commercial Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2015

3B, Lai bazar Strest,
Koikata - 700 001
25th May, 2015

Notes As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March 2045 . 31st March 2044
, {Amount in T) {Amount in ¥)
i EQUITY AND LIABIITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
a} Share Capita 1 400,000 100,000
b} Reserves & Surplus ' 2 7,771,336 7,871,338 4,798,792 4,898,792
Z.Non Curmn't Liabilittes .
a) Long Tern Borrowings 3 12,689,248 14,324,945
b} Other Long Term Liabilities 4 2,154,498 14,843,747 4,154,488 23,479,443
3. Current Lizbilities
2) Short Term Borrowings L 6,859,512 5,727,648 |
b} Trade Payables 6 —_ 8,000
c} Other Cugrent Liabilities 7 3.187.873 ' 1,532,032
¢} Short Terr Provisions 8 816,000 10,863,385 4,285,000 8,551,580
&
Total 33,578,468 36,929,815
I ASSETS
1. Current Assets _
a) Inventories ' 9 32,867,520 31,157,341
b} Trade Receivable . 10 1,288 3,718,196
¢} Cash and Bank Balances 11 374,588 - 347678
) Short Term Loans & Advances 12 266,066 1,500,000
e} Other Current Assets 13 238,965 33,678,488 206,800 36,920,815
Total 33,578,468 36,929,815
Significant accounting policies and other notes '
o accounts 01025
Notes referred 1o above forms an infegral part
of the Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred o in our report of even date.
For Vineet Khetan & Assoclates '
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Registration No. 324428E _ TRITON COMMERTIAL YT LTI TRITON COMMERCIAL BVT. LTD
N @WP Bradep birewt "
|vineet Khetan ' ; Birector " Directar
Proprietor . Director Director
Merabership No.060270




Triton Commercial Private Limited

Statements of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2015
Notes For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Armount in ¥) {(Amount in ¥)
REVENUE .
Revenue From Operations 14 1,639,573 10,546,881
Other Income 15 3,675,448 3,326,928
5,315,021 13,873,809
EXPENSES
Construction Activity Expenses 16 1,510,179 7,764,579
Changes in Inventories of
Finished Goods and 17 {1,510,179) 811,476
Work in Progress
Finance Costs 18 1,733,382 1,137,669
_ Other Expenses 19 23,785 13,289
1,757,167 9,727,013
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 3,557,854 4,146,826
Less: Provision For Tax .
- Current Tax 816,000 1,285,000
- Tax For Earlier Years (230,690) 585,310 -— 1,285,000
PROFIT AFTER TAX ‘2,972,544 2,861,826
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF ¥
PER EQUITY SHARE)
- Basic 297.25 286.18
- Diluted 297.25 286.18
Notes referred to above forms an
integral part of the Financial
Statements

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Registration No. 324428E TRITCH CONMERCIAL PVT. LTD.

\/{j\N// A
Vineet Khetan - Birector
Proprietor : Director
Membership No.060270

3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001
25th May, 2015

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
TRITCOH COMMERD AL DVT LTD.

Brodest e

Director
Director




Triton Commercial Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended

31st March,2015
{Amount in )

For the year ended

31st March,2014
(Amount in T)

Vineet Khetan
Proprietor

Membership No.060270
3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001

25th May, 2015

A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 3,557,854 4,146,826
Adjustments for
Interest Paid 756,996 756,996 -—- -~
Cperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 4,314,850 4,146,826
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (1,510,179) 811,476
(Increase} / Decrease in Trade receivables 3,716,897 (3,718,196)
(Increase) / Decrease of Short-Term Advances 1,203,934 (1,053,534)
{Increase) / Decrease of Other Current Assets {32,395) (206,600)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (6,000) 6,000
Increase / (Decrease) of Long term Liabilities (7,000,000) 557,815
increase / (Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities 1,654,942 (1,972,801) (1,763,125)] (5,366,164)
Cash generated from operations 2,342,049 (1,219,338)
Less: Direct taxes paid/ (Refurds) Include Interest (Net) 1,054,310 L=
Cash Flow befora Exceptional ltems 1,287,739 (1,219,338)
Net cash Generated/(used) from operating activities 1,287,739 {1,219,338)
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Net cash from investing activities -—- -—-
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Net Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings (1,635,696)
Net Proceeds / (Repayment} of Short Term Borrowings 1,131,864 14,324,945
Interest Paid {756,996) (1,260,828)| (13,314,014) 1,010,931
Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities {1,260,828) 1,010,931
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
{A+B+C) ' 26,911 {208,407)
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 347,678 553,085
374,589 344,678
Cash and cash equivaients -Closing balance 374,589 347,678
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Balances with Banks 366,911 343,465
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 7,678 4,213
374,589 347,678
This Is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.
For Vineet Khetan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants TRITGN COMMERCIAL PYT TDw perrrn oo o0 0 o 11
Registration No. 324428E W Lw?? ’ Prodecp Hivew’
\/XM(/ Director TETs
Director TDirector




Triton Commercial Private Limited
“tNotes to Financial Statement

As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{(Amount in ¥) {Amount in )
Notes No. -1
SHARE CAPITAL
a. Authorised Share Capital
Number of Equity shares
20,000 (Previous year 20,000) 200,000 200,000
200,000 200,000
b. Issued. subscribed and paid-up share capital :
Number of Equity shares fully paid up
10,000 (Previous year 10,000) 100,000 100,000
100,000 100,000
¢. Par value per share
Equity shares 10 10
- 10 10
d. Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding as at the beginning and as at the end of the year
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 10,000 10,000
Add: Number of shares issued during the year — -—-
Less: Number of shares bought back during the year — —
Number of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 10,000 10,000

. Details of shareholders holding more then 5% shares, with voting rights.

As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014
3" Name of Equity shareholders Number of | % heldinginthat | Number of | % holding in that
o
shares held class of shares | shares held | class of shares
1 |RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 10,000 100 10,000 100
As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amountin %) {Amount in T}
Notes No.-2
RESERVES & SURPLUS
i.e. Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 4,798,792 1,936,966
Add : Profit during the year 2,972,544 2,861,826
7,771,336 4,798,792
7,771,336 4,798,792
Notes No. -3
LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Secured Loan From Bank 12,689,249 14,324,945
12,689,249 14,324,945
Notes No. -4
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Advance against properties - -
Sundry Deposits 2,154,498 9,154,498
2,154,498 9,154,498




Triton Commercial Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statement

As at
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st'March 2014
{Amount in ) {Amount in T)
Notes No.-5
SHORT TERM BCRROWINGS
From Other Than Bank (Linsecured)
a) Related Parties — 4,679 666
b} Others 6,775,000 -
Add: Interest accrued and due 84 512 6,859,512 1,047,882 5,727,648
6,859,512 5,727,648
Notes No.-6
TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables * — 6,000
* The Company is in communication \M!h its suppliers to ascariain the applicability of
*Tha Micro, Small and Madi Development Act, 2006". As on the date of
this Balance Shest the CDmpany has not recsived any communications from any of its
suppliers regarding the applicability of the Act to them.
- 6,000
Notes No. -7
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
‘Advances from Customers — —_
Current Maturities of Long Term Loan 1,477,987 1,290,915
interest Accured But Not Due 132,046 137,220
Other Liability 1,547 597 -
Advances from Others 17,102 —
Qutstanding Statutory Payment 13,141 104,797
' 3,187,873 1,532,932
Notes No. - 8
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Income Tax 816,000 1,285,000
816,000 1,285,000
Notes No. -9
INVENTORIES
Finished Goods 5,125,888 26,304,453
Work in Progress 27,541,632 4,852,888
32,667,520 31,157,341
Notes No. - 10
TRADE RECEIVABLE
{Unsecured, considered good)
‘Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months — —
Other Debts 1,299 3,718,196
1,299 3,718,196
Notes No. - 11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and Cash Equivalents ;
Balances with Banks 366,911 343 465
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 7678 4213
374,588 347,678
374,588 347,678
Notes No.-12
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured, considered good)
Other Advances : 296,066 1,500,000
296,066 1,500,000




Triton Commercial Private Limited

.{Notes to Financial Staiement

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in T} {Amount in )
Notes No : 13
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Income Tax And Tax Deduct At Source 238,995 206,600
238,995 206,600
Notes No. - 14 ‘
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of Constructions -— 10,089,447
Maintenance & Other Charges 1,639,573 457 434
' 1,639,573 10,546,881
Notes No. - 15
OTHER INCOME
RENT INCOME 3,675,448 3,326,536
INTEREST on FD/NSC — 392
3,675,448 3,326,928
Notes No. - 16
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY EXPENSES
Construction and other Materials - —
Land development -— —
Interest on Project Loan* — —
Interest Paid on Loan taken 756,996 1,047,982
Professional Charges - —_
Other Construction Expenses 753,183 6,716,597
* Interest paid on loans taken far real estate projects has been included in
the value of inventory in accordance with AS-16 - "Bomrowing Costs".
1,510,179 7,764,579
Notes No. - 17
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Opening stock
Finished goods 26,304,453 -—
Work in Progress 4,852,888 31,968,817
' Sub Total (A) 31,157,341 31,968,817
Closing stock
Finished goods 5,125,888 26,304,453
Work in Progress (As certified by the management) 27,541,632 4,852,888
Sub Total {B) 32,667,520 31,157,341
Total (A - B) {1,510,179) 811,476
Notes No. - 18
FINANCE COSTS
Bank interest 1,733,349 1,137,086
Bank Charges 33 583
1,733,382 1,137,669
Notes No. - 19
OTHER EXPENSES
Legal and Professional Charges - 3415
Business Promotion 11,500 —
Rates & Taxes 4,400 4,400
Other Expenses 50 -—
Filing Fees 2,835 -
Listing Fees — 474
Auditors Remuneration : —
- Statutory Audit Fee 5,000 — 3,000 -
- Tax Audit Fee - 5,000 2,000 5,000
23,785 ' 13,289




Triton Commercial Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

20. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial staterments have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by Central
Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013. The financial statement has been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in accordance with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company except otherwise
stated and are gonsistent with those used in previous year.

All the assets and liabilties have been classified as current and non current as per the Company’s normal operaling cycle and other
criteria set out in Schedule ill of the Companies Act, 2013.The normal operating cycle of the company has been considered as 12
months.,

B. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent lizbilities as at the Balance Sheet date and amounts of
income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include contract costs expected to be incurred to complete
construction conlracts, provision for doubtful debts, income taxes and future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual
results could differ from these eslimates. The effects of adjustment arising from revisions made to the estimates are included in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such revisions are made.

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION
" a) Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on percentage of completion method. Units for which agreement for sale is
executed till reporting date are considered for it. Revenue recognition starts when 20% of estimated project cost excluding land and
marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is given, revenue is recognised to
full extent.
b) Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognized on the same basis as
similar to own construction projects independently executed by the company to the extent of the company’s share in joint venture.

¢) Revenue from Construction Contracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference to the survey of
works done up to the reperting date and cerlified by the client before finalisation of projects accounts.

d) Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise stated.

€) Rental income from assets is recognized for an accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

D. INVENTORIES
a) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
b) Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost comprises of cosl of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sites, construction expenses,
finance and administrative expenses which conltribute to bring the inventory to their present location and condition.

Provision for obsclescence in inventories is made, wherever required. .

Work-in-progress- Real Estate projects (including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of unsold  area of the real
estate development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue is to be recognized.

Work-in-progress- Contractual: represents cost of work done yet to be certified / billed.

E. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an original maturity of

three months or kess from the déte of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

F. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
i) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, if any, net of sales return.
i) Rental Income: Rental income is exclusive of service tax.

G. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i} Short term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gralia etc. are recognized in the period in which
the employee renders the related service.
i) Post-employment benefits
3) Defined Contribution Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Employees State Insurance Corporation and Provident Fund are
considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period
when the contributions to the respective funds are due.




Triton Commercial Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement
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22,

23.

b) Defined Benefit Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Graluity is considered as defined benefit plan and are provided for on
the basis of an independent actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet date as per
requirements of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits™.

iy Actuarial gainsflosses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

. BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable fo the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such
assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial pericd of time to gel ready for intended use or sale. Other
borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

. TAXATION

a) Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115JB of the Income Tax
Act, 1961 will be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differences being the
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or
mare subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the asset will
be realised in future.

. PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past events if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on best
estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are material and whose future
outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent liability and are disciosed by way of note.

Earnings per share in accordance with AS-20

Asat . As at
Earnings per share is computed as under:- 31st March, 31st March,
2015 2014
Profit available for Equity Shareholders (A) (Rs.) 2,972,544 2,861,826
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding . (BY{Nos.) 10000 10,000
Eamings per share (Face value of ¥ 10/- per Equity Share) 297 25 286.1
Basic & Diluted (A/B} (Rs.) ) 8
Segment Reporting:-

The Business of the company fall under a single segment i.e. Development of Real Estate & infrastructure™. In view of the general
classification notified by Central Government in exercise of power conferred ws 214(3C) of Companies Act, 1956 for company
operating in a single segment, the disclosure requirement as per AS — 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ is not applicable to the company.
The Company's business is mainly concentrated in similar geographical, political and economical conditions; hence disclosure for
Geographical segment is also not required.

Related Party Disclosures in accordance with AS - 18:-
{) The company had no enterprise under its control during the year under review.
(i) Other related parlies with whom the company had transactions:-

(A} Key Managememnt Personnel & their relatives:-

Sl No. Name Designation /Relationship

1 RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED Holding Company

(i) Disclosure of transactions bétween the Company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on

31-Mar-2014 Amount in {Rs.)
' ’ Enterprises over which KMP &
Holding Company their relatives have significant
Nature of Transactions influence
As at 31st As at 31st March, As at 31st As at 2st
March, 2015 2014 March, 2015 March, 2014
Interest Paid 663,004 1,047,982 - 384,553
Unsecured Loan Received 1,000,000 5,478,784 - 30,310,000
Unsecured Loan Repaid 6,727 648 17,744,816 - 43,116,007
Closing Balance
Unsecured Loan Taken - 5,727,648 — —
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The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

24, in the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if realised in ordinary course
of business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. There is no
contingent liability except stated and informed by the Management.

25. Previous year’s figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary so as to make them comparable with those of the

For Vineet Khetan & Associates For and on behalf of the Board of Directors )
e e TRITON COMMERCIAL PVT. LTD. TRiTON COMMERCIAL FYT. LTS_D;
egistration No. ;
yu/ . e decp WY
\/ 0\ ' o irectof Directof
' Director Director
Vineet Khetan
{Proprietor
Membership No.060270

3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001
25th May, 2015
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- INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
KASTURI TiE-UP PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kasturi Tie-Up Private Limited {“the
company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information,

Managemént’g Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is respoensible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{(“the Act”) with respect fo the preparation of these financial statements that give a frue and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally éccepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the

- Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also inciudes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonabie and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to.the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Audifor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10} of the
Act. Those Standards require that we compiy with ethical requiref_nents and pian and perform the audit to obtain
© reasonabie assurance about whether the financial statements are free from materiai misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures fo obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. in making those
risk agsessments, the auditor considers internal financial controf refevant to the Company's preparation of the
financiai statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting poficies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as weli as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.




Opinion :

In our opinion and to the best of our informafion and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 201s;

b} inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

€) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. -

Report on Other L egal and Reguiatogz Requirements

1. As required by the Companies {(Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

i a) Tthe company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assetls,

b} As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management

and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant fo such program,
no material discrepancies between book fecords and physical inventory have been noticed on

i) a} The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reguiar intervals,

by s our opinien and according to the information's and expianations given 1o us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories foliowed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business,

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, In our opinion, the company s
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical
verification. The discrepancies ascerlained on physical verification between the physical stock
and the book records of inventory were not material in relation o the operafions of the
Company

iii) a) The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register méintained under
section 188 of the Companies Act 2013,

o) The payment of the principal amount and interest are regutar,

) in our opinion and according to the information ang explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and

explanations given to us, no major weakness in internal controf have been noticed or reported.




v.}

Vi)

vik)

Vi)

ix)

xi.)

Xk}

a.)
b.)

c)

The ccmpan} has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 10 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Comparies Act 2013 and the
rules framed there under are not applicabie.

As per the Companies {Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company. ‘

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custorns, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

) According to the records of the company examined by us and according fo information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

£) There was no amount required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1856 (1 of 1958) and rules
made there under,

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year, Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

As per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
fo us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture hoiders.

The Company has Aot given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year,

In our opinion, and according to the informations and expianations given to us, the term loan has been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according fo the informations
and explanations given o us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reporied during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management,

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by iaw have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account.




d)

e}

£)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Fiow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014,

In our opinion and according to the explanations given fo us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Ruies, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the expianations given fo us: '

. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financiat position.

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term confracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable losses,

ii‘i. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required o be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

For Vineet Khetan & Associafes
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 324428E

a7

{Vineet Khetan)

Proprietor

Membership No.060270

3B, Lal Bazar Street

Kolkata - 700001 :

Dated: 25th Day of May, 2015




Kasturi Tie Up Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2018
Notes As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2044
{Amount in ¥} {Amount in ¥}
11 EFQUITY AND LIABILITIES
4, Shareholders’ Eunds
a) Share Capital 100,000 100,000
b} Reserves & Surplus 2 7.744,644 7,844,644 4,776,393 4,876,383
2. Nor Current Liabilities )
a) Long Term Borrowings 3 12,689,249 14,324,945
b} Other L.eng Term Liabilities 2,154,408 14,843,747 8, 154,498 234790443
3. Current Liabilities
b} Short Term Borrowings 5 8,187,588 6,780,282
c) Trade Payabies 8 e 437 414
d} Other Current Liabiiiies ? 3,509,726 1,551,126
e} Short Term Provisions 8 815,006 12,602,315 1,285,000 10,033,802
Total 35,290,706 38,380,638
i ASSETS
1. Current Assels
a} inventories 9 34,662,897 32,908,538
b} Trade Receivable 10 1,301 4,922,132
¢} Cash and Bank Balances 11 387,513 354,368
d} Other Current Assets 12 238,995 35,280,706 206,600 38,365,638
Total 35,260,706 38,389,638
Significant accounting policies and
other notes {0 accounts 19t024
Noites referred to above forms an
integral past of the Financiat
| Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
. For Vineet Khetan & Associates For and on behat fcf the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants KASTURITIE UP PYT. LTD.  ADTURI T o e ooy
Registration No. 3244285 o
wt 6.  Redes e
Vq Directaf [bponnd
Vineet Khetan
Proprietor Director Director
iMembership No.080270 '
3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001
25th May, 2015




Kasturi Tie Up Private Limited

Statements of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2015

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. Ist March 20145 31s¢ March 2044
{Amount in ¥) (Amount in T)
REVENLUE
Revenue From QOperations 13 1,638,873 10,546,911
Other Income 14 3,675,448 3,326,928
5,315,021 13,873,838
EXPENSES .
Construction Activity Expenses 15 1,766,359 7.673,495
Changes in Inventories of
Finished Goods and 16 (1,756,359) 902,560
Work in Progress _
Finance Costs 17 1,733,635 1,137,331
Other Expenses 18 28,735 13,484
15762!370 9!728!870
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 3,552,651 4,146,969
Less: Provision For Tax '
- Current Tax _ 815,000 1,285,000
- Tax For Farlier Years {230,800} 584,400 —— 1,285,000
PROFIT AFTER TAX 2,968,251 2,861,969
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF T
PER EQIUITY SHARFE) '
- Basic 206,83 286.20
- Diluted . 286.83 286.20
Notes referred to above forms an
integrat part of the Financial
Statements

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates

Chartered Accountants ' _ __Forand on behalf of the Board of Directors
Registration No. 324428E KASTUR} TIE UP PVT. LTD.  KASTURI TIE UP PVT. LTD.
VIV ﬁ?fw{ﬁfw} . Rodest Hise?
rectol ; _
Vineet Khetan Directok,
Proprietor Director Director

Membership No.060270
38, Lai bazar Street,
Koikata - 700 001

25th May, 2015




Kasturi Tie Up Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st Marc h, 2015

For the year ended ¥ For the year ended
Cash Flow Statement 31st March,2015 . 31st March, 2014
. {Amount in ¥) {Amount in )
A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 3,552 651 4 148,969
Adjustments for
interest Paid ' 1,003,176 1,003,176 — i
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 4,555,827 4,146,969
(Increase) f Decrease in Inveniories {1,756,359) 8962 580
(Increase} / Decrease in Trade receivables 4,920,831 {4,922,132)
(increase) / Decrease of Cther Current Assets {32,395) (206,800)
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables {437,414) 437,414
increase / (Decrease) of Long Term Liabilities (7.900,000) 557,815
increase / (Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities 2,048,600 {2,2586,737) {1,537,871) {4,768,6814)
Cash generated from operations 2,299,690 {621,645)
Less: Direct taxes paid/ (Refunds) including interest (Nety 1,054,400 o
Cash Flow before Exceptional tems 1,244,690 (621,645}
Net cash Generated/(used} from operating activities 1,244,690 {621,645)
B Cash Fiow from Investing Activities :
Net cash from investing activities s —
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds / (Repayment} of Long Term Borrowings {1,635696)
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Borowings 1,427,327 14,324,945
Interest Paid {(1,003,176) (1,211,548} (13,908,565) 416,380
Net cash generated/{used) in financing activities (1,211,5485) 416,380
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
{A+B+C) 33,145 {205,265)
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 364,368 568,633
' 387,513 354,368
Cash and cash eguivalents -Closing balance 337,513 354,368
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Balances with Banks 379,951 9,097
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 7,562 345,271
387,513 354,368
s Is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our repor of even date.
For Vineet Khetan & Associates _ For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants KASTUR!I TIE UP PVT. LTD. 5757 TR ET LT

Registration No. 324428E

ame”

Vineet Khetan

Partner

Membership No.080270
3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001

25th May, 2015

gad

Director

irectof,

Director




Kasturi Tie Up Private Limited

Notes to Financia! Statament
As gt As at
Particulars 39st March 2018 31st March 2014
{Amount in T} (Amount in ¢}
Notes No. -1
SHARE CAPITAL
2. Authorised Share Capitsl
Number of Equity shares
20.00G (Previous year 20,000} 200 900 200,006
200,000 200,000
Number of Equity shares fully paid up
10,000 {Previous year 10,000) 00,000 100,000
¢, Par value per share |
Equity shares 1c 10
18 14
Particutars Ftst March 2015 315t March 2014
Number of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 16,000 10,000
Adg: Number of shares issued during tha year - -
Less: Number of shares bought back during the year - n
Mumber of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 10,060 10,000
- As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 Marcis, 2014
N c; Name of Equity shareholders Number of % holding in that Number of % holding in that
sharesheld |  classofshares - shareshelf |  classofghares
1 IRDE Really & Infrastructure Limited 10,000 100 16,000 0
As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in ¥} tAmount in €}
Opening Balance 4,776,393 1,814,424
Add : Profit charing the year 2,568 251 2,861,869 .
7,744,844 4,775,383
7,744,644 4,715,393
Notes No. - 3
BORR
Term Loan 12,689,249 14,324 945
12,685,248 14,324,945
iNotes No. . 4
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Advence against properties
Sundry Deposits 2,154 458 8,154,458
2,154,498 9,154,498




Kasturi Tie Up Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statement
As at As at
Particudars st March 2015 315t March 2014
{Amount in 2} {Amount in T}
Notes No. - §
1§ T OWIN
Repayable on Derand
From Other Than Bank (Unsecured)
#) Related Parlies o 5,530,364
b) Others 8,088 415 . e
. Add: Interest Accrued and Due (Net of TDS) 98,174 1,229,808
8,147,589 6,760,262
-8
TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payabies *
Sundry Creditors
&) Services ’ -- £,000
b} Expenses - - 431,414 437,414
*the Gompany is in with s supetiers to tha appdi of
T Micro, Smnitand Hemmerpmbammmm 2608, As on the date of
msammmzmr pany has not v Frtarn fevy oF Mo
# gamiing the applicabl oflhamlomm
o 437,414
Notes No. -7
QTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advances from Others - o
Other Liahility 1,879,011 e
Outstanding Statutory Payment 1,681 122,981
Currant maturities of Long Ferm foan 1,477,987 1,290,915
Interest acerved but not due {from LTB) 132,046 137,220
3,599,726 1,551,126
Notes No. - 8
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :
F’rovis'bon for incoms Tax 815 000 1,285 000
815,000 1,285,000
Notes No. - 8
INVENTORIES
Finished Goods 25313.680 23,557,321
Work in Progress 8,345,217 8,348 217
Notes No. - 10
VAR
{Unsectred, considerad gaod)
Dobls outstanding for & period exceading six months - -_—
Other Debts 1,301 4.5922,132
1,301 4,8922.132
Saianoes with B&nks 378,851 345,274
Cash on hant (As certiied by the management) 7.562 387,513 8057 354,358
387,513 354,368
iNotes No. - 12
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Incorne tax advance and TDS 238 995 206,800
238,995 208,600




Kasturl Tie Up Private Limited
Noates 1o Financial Statement

For the year ended For the year ended
Particuiars 31st March 2018 3ut March 2014
tAmount in ¥) {Amount in T}
Nates -
BEVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales & Services
Construction Activities o 16,089,477
Other Charges 1,634,573 457,434
1,639,573 10,546,911
No. -1
OTHER INCOME
Miscelianeous lcome
Rental Incoma 3,675448 3,326,536
interest Received on FB/NSC - 362
3,675,448 3,326,928
iNotes No. - 15
CONSTR TY EXPEN
Construction and other Materials . s -
tand Davelopment cost —
isterest paid on loan taken” 1003176 1,225 8598
Professional Charges e e
Qilser Construction Expenses 753,183 6,443,567
* interast paid on loans laken for rel estate projects has been includad in
the value of inventory i gcaontancs with AS-16 - "Bomowing Cosls".
1,756,358 1,673,405
Notes -
1N INV| HED
GOQDS AND WORK 1N PROGRESS
Cpening stock
Finished Goods 23 887,31 —
Work in Progress S 349,217 33,609,088
’ Sub Total (A} 32,906,538 33,809,088
Closing stock
Finished Goods 25 33880 23,857,321
Work in Progress (s cemtifisd by the managament) $,3458,217 8,348,217
Sub Total (B) 34,662,897 32,906 538
Totat {A - B} {1,756,359) 902,560
FINAN T
Bank Interest 1,733,349 1,137,085
Bank Charges 286 1,733,635 245 1,137,331
1,733 635 437,339
Notes No.- 18
OTHER EXPENSES .
Legal and Professional Charges — 3875
Business Promotion Expenses 165,500 —
Fiing Foes 2.838
Rates & Taxes 4,400 4,400
iisting Fees 508
Aqditors Remuneratiorn: : —
- Statulory Audit Fes 5,000 3,000 -
-« Tax Audii Fea s 5,000 2,000 5,000
Printing & Stationasy o ~——
’ 28,735 13,484




Kasturt Tie Up Private Limited
The Netes forming part of the Financial Statement

19, SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A

»

C.

D,

E

E.

G,

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

The financial statements have been prepared fo comply in all the material aspecis with Accounting Standards nofified by
Central Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The financial statement has been prepared under historicat cost convention on an accrial basis in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Princigies (GAAP). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by
the company except otherwise siated and are consistent with those used in previous year.

All the assets and labilities have been classified as current and non current as per the Company’s normal operating cycie and
other criteria sel out in Schedule il of the Companies Act, 2013.The normal operating cycle of the company has been
considered as 12 months.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires management o make estimates and
assumplions that affect the balances of assets and labilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the Balance
Sheet date and amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates inciude contract costs expected
to be incurred 1o complete construction contracts, provision for doubtful debts, ingome taxes and future obligations under
empioyee retirement benefit plans. Actual resuits could differ from these esfimates. The effects of adjustrent arising fom
revisions made to the estimales are inciuded in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such ravisions are made,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue from own construclion projects are recognised on percentage of compietion method. Units for which agreemend
for sale is executed ti reporting date are considered for . Revenue recognition starts when 20% of estimated project cost
excluding fand and marketing cost is incurred, Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is execided or possession is
given, revenue is recognised to &l extent.

b} Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing amangements are recognized on the same basis
as similar to own construction projects independently executad by the company o the exdent of the company's share in joint
ventuse,

c) Revenue fom Construcion Contracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference fo the
survey of works done up o the reporting date and certified by the client before finalisation of projects accounts,

d)} Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise stated,

¢} Reniat income fom assels is recognized for an accrual basis except in case where ullimate coliection is considered
doubtful.

f) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

INVENTORIES
a) Finished Goods: Al lower of cost or net realisable value,
by Work-in-Prograss: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sites, consirugtion
expanses, finance and administrative expenses which contribute to bring the inventory fo their present location and
condition.
Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever reguired.

Work-in-progress- Real Estate projects (including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of unsoid  area of
tha real estale development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue is 1o be recognized.
Work-in-pragress- Confractual: represents cost of work done yet to be certified / bifled.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equlvalents are shoriderm balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly Equid Investments that are readity converiible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
it Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and vaiue added tax, ¥ any, niet of sales retum.
it Rerial Income: Rental incorme is exclusive of service iax.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
iy Shert term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia efc. are recognized in the period
in which the employee renders the related servige.
it Post-employment benefits
@) Definred Coniribution Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Employees State insurance Corporation and Providert
Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
for the period when the condributions to the respective funds are due.




Kasturi Tie Up Private Limited
‘The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

H.

b} Befined Beneft Plam: Employee benefits in the form of Gratuity Is censidered as defined benefit plan and are provided
for on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet
dale as per requirements of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005} on “Employee Benefis™

B} Actugrial gainsfiosses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

BORROWING COSTS )

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acguisition or construction of quadifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of
such asseis. A quslifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial periad of time to get ready for intended use or sale.
Other barrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred,

TAXATION

8} Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in
accordance with the provisions of the (ncome Fax Act, 1961, Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115J8
of the Income Tax Act, 1981 wilt be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

b} Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of Bming differences being the
differences between taxabie incoms and accounting income that eriginate i one period and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws fhat have been enacted or substantially enacled as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carded forward only fo the exient that there is reasonable
certainty that the asset will be realised in future.

J. PROVISIONSICONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past events ¥ it is probable that an ocutfiow of resources will be
required to settie the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are determined based on
hest estimate of the amount required to setfile the obligation as 4t the Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are material and
whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonabile certainty are treated as contingent liabilty and are disclosed by
way of note.

20, EARNINGS PER SHARE IN ACCORDANGE WITH AS-20

21

As at As at
Earnings per share is computed as under:- st March, 31st March,
2015 204
Profit available for Equity Shareholders {A} (Rs.} 2,568,251 2,861,869
Weighted average number. of Equity Shares oulstanding {8) {Nos.) 16,000 10,000
Basic & Dilted ' - (B (Rs.) 296.83 286.20
SEGMENT REPORTING:-

The Business of the company fall under a single segment i.e. Development of Real Estate & Infrastructure™. In view of the
general ciassification notified by Central Government in exercise of power conferred /s 211{3C) of Companies Act, 1956 for
company operating in & single segment, the disclosure requirement as per AS - 17 on 'Segment Reporiing’ is not applicable to
the company. The Company's business is mainly concenirated in similar geographical, political and economical conditions;
hence disclosure for Geographical segment is also not required.

22. RELATED PARTY DISCILOSURES IN ACCORDANCE WITH AS - 18:.

(8} The company had no enferprise under its contro! during the year under review.
iy Other related parties with whom the company had transactions.-
(A} Key Manacement Personne! & their refatives.:-

Sl No. Nameo Pasignation /Relationship

1 RDB REALTY & INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED |  Holding Company.

(i Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on

31-March-2015 Amount in (Re.}
Entarprises over which KMP &
Holding Company their refatives have significant

Nature of Transactions influence

As at 3isi As at st As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2015 | March, 2054 | March 2018 | March, 2044

Ciosing Batance

interest Paid 884153 1220898 e . -
Unsecured Loan Received 10206000 18898000 — -
Linsecured Loan Repaid : 7780262 34136463 - : e

— B760262; —_ .

Unsecured Loan Taken




Kasturi Tie Up Private Limited
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23, In the gpinion of the Board the Curent Assets, Loans and Advances are not fess than the stated vaiue if reatised in ordinary
ceurse of business. The provision for ali known fiablliies is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary,
There is no contingent liabilty except stated and informed by the Management.

24. Previous year's figures have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary so as to make them comparable with those
of the current year.

For Vineet Khotan & Associates For and on behaif of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants KASTURI TIE UP PVT LTD.  KASTURI TIE UP PVT. LT%

Regisiration No. 3?44285 l ! ; PYG. d . + birew
Vﬁ }'\/ 2/ ctoﬁi Directot,

: Birecior Director

Vinaat Khetan

|Proprietor

Membership No. Q60270

3B, L.a] bazar Street,
Koikata - 700 00%
25th May, 20158




| | 20, SYNAGOGUE STREET
M. K. SURANA & CO. 2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA-700 001

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ' TELE. : 2210-3203/3235

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of
BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

Repott on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bhagwati Plasto Works Private Limited (“the
company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. '

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
- principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounfing policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
éffectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentatidn of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtalp,ed» iS mifﬁ:‘tetlt and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements. - :




view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a} inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
~ €) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

i. a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management

ii.) a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.

b) in our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reascnable and
adequate in refation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physicai
verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock
Company

i) a) The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2013,

b) The payment of the principal amount and interest are regular.

iv.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate

6/__



v.)

vi.)

vii.)

viii.)

ix.}

X.)

xi.)

%ii.)

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
rules framed there under are not applicable.

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985 heéding which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) - According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

c) There was no amount required to be transferred to Investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956} and rules
made there under.

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

As per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture holders.

The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, there is no term loan
hence this clause is not applicable for the company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in india and according to the informations
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management. '

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corhpany so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit
agreement with the Books of Account. £



d)

e)

f)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualiﬁed from
being appointed as directors under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position,

fi. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

For MLK SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Partner

Membership No.061605
20, Synagogue Street, 2nd Floor
Dated: 25th Day of May 2015



BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED

811, Lal Bazar Street_Kolkata-700001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

Note As at As at
No. 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
) e T
I EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds 1
a} Share Capital 11,036,000 11,036,000
b) Reserves & Surplus 42,569,491 53,605,491 29,491,920 40,527,920
2. Non Current Liabilities 2
a) Long Term Borrowings - - -
b) Other Long Term Liabilities 32,989,035 32,989,035 31,430,535 31,430,535
3. Current Liabilities 3
a) Short Term Borrowings 13,857,497 17,122,855
b} Trade Payables 5,823,218 565,290
¢) Other Current Liabilities 23,617,381 28,401,459
d) Short Term Provisions 5,610,000 48,908,096 478,116 46,567,720
Total 135,502,622 118,526,175
I ASSETS
1. Non Current assets
a) Fixed Assets 4
i) Tangible Assets - 324
ii) Intangible Assets - -— -— 324
b) Non Current Investments 5 360,000 360,000
c) Lonlg Term Loans & Advances 5] 121,002 21,449
2. Current Assets 7 :
a} Inventories 114,733,256 86,489,126
b) Trade Receivables 8,717,515 11,036,579
¢) Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,493,246 2,809,335
d) Short Term Loans and Advances 7.219,789 17,037,948
e) Other Current Assets 1,857,814 135,021,620 771,414 118,144,402
Total 135,502,622 118,526,175
The Notes forming part of the Financial
Statement

In terms of our report attached.

e

P
L

~,

For M.K.SURAKA & CO. -

Chartered Acqoutfants, .+ BHCGWAT) PLASTO WORKS PVT, LTD  For BHCGWAT} PLASTO WORKS PVT. |LTD
b L A e "N
R “odupd & (;21””“ L £
Kirti Kumar Surana Dlrectos Diregtor
1Partner
Membership No.061605 Director

20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001. '

—

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

The 25th day of May 2015




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
8/1 Lal Ba;ar Street, Kolkata-700001

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2015

Note For the Period For the Year Ended
No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
Z i
1 REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 8 14,416,138 17,456,780
Other Income 9 13,899,920 5,742,440
Total Revenue 28,316,058 23,199,220
2 EXPENSES
Construction activity expenses 10 32,283,330 9,167,371
Changes in Inventaries of Finised Goods,
Work in Progress & Stock in Trade " (28,244,130} 4,961,969
Employee Benefits Expenses 12 494,061 236,390
Finance Costs 13 1,963,959 1,321,988
Depreciation : 4 - 71
Others Expenses _ 14 1,531,063 327,736
Total Expenses 8,028,283 16,015,525
PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 20,287,775 7,183,695
3 TAX EXPENSES -
a) Current Tax 5,610,000 478,116
b) Tax for EarlieryYear 1,600,204 7,210,204 76,264 554,380
PROFIT / {(LOSS) AFTER TAX 13,077,571 6,629,315
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF ¥ PER SHARE)
Basic 11.85 6.01
Diluted 11.85 6.01
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement
In terms of our report attached.
For M. ;SBR’KNA\GQ For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ChartefecrAccmmfams ) For BHAGWAT) PLASTO WORKS PVT. LTD
I [omet Mot
8 Pra)
Kirti Kurriarsﬁmfa gg
Partner  T-ioc Directgr
Membership No. 061605 L= Director Director
20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floor,
Koelkata - 700 001,
The 25th day of May 2015




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2015

For the year ended For the year ended
Cash Flow Statement 31st March,2015 31st March,2014
T T
A. Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extracrdinary items and tax 20,287,775 7,183,695
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & Amortisation — 71
Interest Paid on Loan 1,983,959 1,319,235
Sundry Balance Written Off f (Write Back) - —
Other Non-Cash Charges (Specify) 324 —
Net Unrealised Exchange (Gain) / Loss — e
’ 1,964,283 1,319,306
Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes 22,252,058 8,503,001
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:
Inventories (28,244,130) 4,961,969
Trade Receivables 2,319,064 (7,.554,344)
Short-Term Loans & Advances 8,731,759 {5,468,847)
Long-Term toans & Advances (99,553) 1,900,000
Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in cperating liabilities:
Trade Payables 5,257,928 {1,403,016)
Other Current Liabilities (4,784,078) (3,344,193)
Other Long-Term Liabilities 1,558,500 1,760,535
Short-Term Provisions 5,131,884 {321,884)
Long-Term Provisions - -
{10,128 626) {9,469,780)
Cash Flow from Extracrdinary ltems 12,123,432 (966,779)
-Cash Generated from Operations —_ —_
Net Income Tax (Paid) / Refunds {7,210,204) (554 380)
Net cash Aow from / {used in) operating activities (A) 4913228 {1,521,159)
B. Cash flow from investing activities :
Sale / (Purchase) of Fixed Assets - -
Sale / (Purchase) of Long-Term Investments -— -
Loans Realised / (Given) -— —
Cash Flow From Extraordinary Hems — —
Net cash from investing activities === —
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long-Term Borrowings - —
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short-Term Borrowings (5,229,317) 2,621,391
Cash Flow From Extraordinary ltems — (5,229,317) — 2,621,391
Net cash generated/{used} in financing activities (5,229,317) 2,621,391
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (316,089) 1,100,232
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 2,809,335 1,709,103
2,493,246 2,809,335
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 2,493,246 [ 2,809,335 |
CASH AND CASH EQUIVELANTS COMPRISE:
Cash on Hand 77,893 485,525
Balances with Scheduled Banks on:
Current Accounts 1,039,442 1,053,680
Fixed Deposit Account 1,375,911 1,270,130
2,493,246 2,809,335

Notes:
(i} The Cash Flow Statement reflects the combined cash flows pertaining to continuing and discounting operations.
(i) These earmarked account balances with banks can be utilised only for the specific |dent|ﬁed purpeses.

See accompanying riotes forming part of the financial statements
& CO CO
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

In terms of our report attached.
AGWAT) PLASTDQWUHKS V1. LTD For BHAGWAT) PLASTO WEBK
,Qj e m \ ’
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Directovirector

Membershlp No
20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001.

The 26th day of May 2014
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BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes {o the Financial Statement

31st March, 2015
4

As at

As at
31st March, 2014
: g

Notes No. 1 Shareholders’ Funds

a) Share Capital

Authorised
12,50,000 Equity Shares of Z 10/- each
(Previous Year 12,50,000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each)

!séued, Subscribed and Paid up:
11,03,600 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each

i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding

12,500,000

12,500,000

11,036,000

11.036.000

12,500,000

12,500,000

11,036,000

11,036,000

at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

__Equity shares with voting rights Opening Balance Opening Balance
Year ended 31 March, 2015 :
- Number of shares 1,103,600 1,103,600
- Amount ) 11,036,000 11,036,000
Year ended 31 March, 2015
- Number of shares - 1,103,600 1,103,600
- Amount (%) 11,036,000 11,036,000

i) Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company,

their subsidiaries and associates:

Particulars [ Name of the Company

Number of Equity shares with

Number of Equity shares

Period As at 31 March, 2015 As at 31 March, 2014
: RDB Realty &

Holding Company Infrastructure Limi 562,870 562,870
Ultimate Holding Company None -
Subsidiaries of the Holding Company] None —
Associates of the Holding Company None -
Subsidiaries of the ultimate None —
Associates of the ultimate None —

Name of shareholder Equity shares with voting rights

(iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31 March, 2015

iii) Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends on preference shares as at 31 March, 2015 T Nil (As at 31 March, 2014 7 Nil}

Number of

% holding in that

Number of

As at 31 March, 2014

% holding in

shares shares that class of
) held class of shares held shares
RDB Realty & Infrastructure Ltd. 562 870 51% 562 870 51%

- _Raj Kumar Jaiswai 104,500 9% 104 500 9%
Ram Gopal Manpuria (HUF} 80,000 7% 80,000 7%
Shree Prakash Manpuria {HUF) 74 000 7% 74 000 7%
Arjun Paira (HUF) 61,800 8% 61,800 6%

(v) Shares Reserved for Issue under option As at 31 March, 2015 are Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(vi} No Equity or Preferance shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received
in cash for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.

As at As at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
4 T
b) Reserves & Surplus

Securities Premium
Opening Balance 89,968,000 9,968,000
Profit & loss Account
Opening Balance 19,523,920 12,894,605
As per annexed account 13,077,571 6,629,315

42,569,491 29,491,920




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement

As at As at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
T T
Notes No. "2" Non Current Liabilities
‘Others Long Term Liabifitios
Security Deposit 4.271,035 2,712,535
Advance Against Properties 28,718,000 28,718,000
32,989,035 31,430,535
Notes No. "3" Current Liabilities
a) Short Term Borrowings
a) Related Parties 7,737,661 17,122,855
(Includes interest Rs.18,12,133 /-, Prv.¥r: Rs.13,19,235/.)
b} Others 6,119,836 -
{Includes interest Rs.1,33,151 /-, Prv.Yr :Nil) 13,857.497 17,122,855
== =
b) Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors:
- Goods 1,050,504 138,013
- Services / Expenses 4,772,714 429,277
5,823,218 565,290
c) Other Current Liabilities
Advance From Customers 23,295,771 27,434,470
" Retention Money - 67,000
Outstanding Statutory Payment 321,610 899,089
23,617,381 28,401,459
d} Short Term Provisions
Provision for taxation 5,610,000 478,118
5,610,000 478,116
Notes No. "5" Non Current Investments
Long Term Investment in - Non Trade .
Unguoted Equity Shares Face Value Nos, Cost{T) Nos. Cost (7T}
Dalton Kunj Private Limited L3 10 40,000 80,000 40,000 80,000
Manavata Vyapaar Private Limited T 10 50,000 100,000 50,000 100,000
Perci Fashion Private Limited £3 10 90,000 180,000 90,000 180,000
. TOTAL 180,000 360,000 180,000 360,000
Aggregate book cost of unquoted investments Rs. 360,000 360,000
Notes No. "6" Long Term Loans & Advances
a) Capital Advances — -—
Total A — -—
b} Security Deposits
Deposit With Sales Tax Dept -— -
Security Deposit at CESC 121,002 21,449
Total B 121,002 21,449
Grand Total (A + B} 121,002 21,449




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the Financial Statement

31st March, 2015

As at
T

As at
J1st March, 2014
R

Notes No. "7 Current Assets
a) Inventories :
Work In Progress(As Certified By Management)

b} Trade Receivables
(Unsecured, considered good)
i) Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six
months
a} Rent Receivable
b) Other Debts

. Total A
if) Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six
months
a) Rent Receivable
b) Other Debts
Total B

Grand Total (A + B)

¢) Cash & Cash Equivalents

i} Balance with Bank
Current Accounts

ii) Cash in Hand
Cash in hand (As certified by management)

iii) Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposit Account(Piedged With Bank As Security)
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit

d) Short Term Loans and Advances

Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received

a) Related Parties

b) Others

e) Other Curg'ent Assets
Advance Against Service Taxes
Advance, Self Assessment Tax & TDS Receivable

114,733,256

114,733,256

2,983,541
3,958,740

6,942,281

723,755
1,051,479

1,775,234

8,717,515

1,039,442
77,893

895,000
480,911

2,493,246

7,219,789

7,219,789

1,857,814

1,857,814

86,489,126

86,489,126

7,544,744

7,544,744

3,491,835

3,491,835

11,036,579

1,053,680
485,525

895,000
375,130

2,809,335

17,037,948

17,037,948

771,414

771,414




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes {0 the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March 2015 . 31st March 2014
4 4
Notes No. - "8" Revenue From Operations
a) Construction Activities - 12,673,512 15,213,188
b) Maintenance & Other Charges 1,742,626 2,243,592
. 14,416,138 17,456,780 |
Notes No. - "9" Other Income
a) Rent Received 13,782,386 5,636,484
b) Interest Received 117,534 105,956
(TDS Receivable for the period Rs. 13,059/- , Previous Year Rs.10,596/-)
13.899,920 5,742,440
Notes Ne. - "10" Construction activity expenses
i} Construction and Other Materials 11,773,159 5,224 199
ii) Labour Charges 4,488,272 1,050,588
iiiy Other Construction Expenses 16,021,899 2,892 584
32,283,330 9,167.371
Notes No. - "11" Changes in Inventories of Finised Goods,
. Work in Progress & Stock in Trade
A) Opening Stock
Work In Progress 86,489,126 91,451,095
Less : WIP Transferred to Loans & Advances — —
Total (A) 86,489,126 91,451,095
B) Closing Stock (As Certified by the Management) 114,733,256 86,489,126
Work In Pragress
Total (B) 114,733,258 86,489,126
(A -B) {28,244 130) 4.961.969 |
Notes No. - "12" Employee Benefits Expenses _
Salary & Bonus 494 061 236,390
494,061 236,390
Notes No. - "13" Finance Costs
interest Paid to Others 1,945,284 1,319,235
Interest on TDS 3,726 898
Interest on service Tax 10,660 -
Bank Charges 4,289 1,857
‘ 1,963,959 1,321,988
Notes No. - "14" Others Expenses
a) Adminstration Expenses
Auditor's Remuneration
Statutory Audit Fee 5,000 5,000
Tax Audit Fee 3,500 2,500
Travelling & Conveyance 10,1186 5,826
Donation Paid - -—_
Filing Fees 4,875 6,494
General Expenses 700 8,501
Postage,telegram & Telephone 39 117
Printing & Stationery 29,205 6,741
Repairing & Maintanance Charges 758,526 -
Legal & Consultancy Charges 1,300 2,900
Rates & Taxes 4,350 13,050
Fixed Assets Written off (Net) 324 ==
Tota {A) 817,935 51,229 |
b) Marketing Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity 9,000 -
Commission paid 704,128 276,507
Tota (B) 713,128 276,507
Grand Total {A + B) 1,531,063 327,736
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BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note

Particulars

1

1.01

1.02

| 1.03

1.04

1.05

1.06

11.07

Significant Accounting Policies

The significant accounting policies have been predominantly presented below in the order of the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 {as amended). The order of presentation may be
customised for each Company.

The Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company as defined in the General Instructions in respect of Accounting
Standards notified under the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008 (as amended). Accordingly, the Company has
complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company." and should also modify the
accounting policies suitably.

Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by
Central Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of|
the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statement has been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP), The accounting policies have been consistently applied
by the company except otherwise stated and are consistent with those used in previous year.All the assets and liabilities have
been classified as current and non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in
Schedule lil of the Companies Act, 2013.The normal operating cycle of the company has been considered as 12 months.

Use of estimates .
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates

Inventories

a) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.

B) Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value. ‘

Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sites, construction

expenses, finance and administrative expenses which contribute to bring the inventory to their present location and

condition. .
Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required.

Cash and cash equivalents {for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value,
Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments, The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the availabie
information.
Depreciation and amortisation
Fixed Assets, including those given on operating lease, are stated at cost of acquisition inclusive of freight incurred, duties
and taxes {net of CENVAT/ Sales Tax) and incidental expenses less accumulated depreciation. Cost incurred on construction
of fixed assets consists of all directly attributable expenditure.
The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and the amortisation period are reviewed at the end of each financial year
and the amortisation methed is revised to reflect the changed pattern.
Revenue recognition

estimated project cost excluding land and marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is
executed or possession is given, revenue is recognised to full extent.

b) Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognized on the same
basis as similar to own construction projects independently executed by the company to the extent of the company’s
share in joint venture. :

¢) Revenue from Construction Contracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference to
the survey of works done up to the reporting date anq)ceftiﬁfed__py-'the client before finalisation of projects accounts.

d) Revenue from services are recognised on mndeﬁnjgfeervices to customers except otherwise stated.

b,’/'



BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note Particulars

1.08)0ther income
a) Rental Income from assets given on operating lease is recognised using straight line method. Contingent rent is
recognised as income to reflect systematic allocation of earning over the lease period. This policy is not applicable for
variable rental income based on turnover of the tenant.
b} Interest income is recognised on accrual basis on a time proportion basis.

1.08|Tangible fixed assets
' Fixed assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. The cost of fixed assets
includes interest on borrowings attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use and other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Exchange differences arising on restatement /
settlement of long-term foreign currency borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable fixed assets are adjusted to the cost

the useful life of the principal item of the relevant assets. Subsequent expenditure relating to fixed assets is capitalised only if
such expenditure results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance,

Fixed assets acquired and put to use for project purpose are capitalised and depreciation thereon is included in the project
cost till commissioning of the project. :

Fixed assets acquired in full or part exchange for another asset are recorded at the fair market value or the net book value of
the asset given up, adjusted for any balancing cash consideration. Fair market value is determined either for the assets
acquired or asset given up, whichever is more clearly evident. Fixed assets acquired in exchange for securities of the
Company are recorded at the fair market value of the assets or the fair market value of the securities issued, whichever is
more clearly evident.

Fixed assets retired from active use and held for sale are stated at the iower of their net book value and net realisable valye
and are disclosed separately in the Balance Sheet.

Capital work-in-progress:

Projects under which assets are not ready for their intended use and other capital work-in-progress are carried at cost,
comprising direct cost, related incidental eéxpenses and attributable interest. ’

1 1.10|intangible fixed assets

recognised as an expense when incurred unless it is probable that such expenditure will enable the asset to generate future
economic benefits in excess of its originally assessed standards of performance and such expenditure can be measured and)|
attributed to the asset reliably, in which case such expenditure is added to the cost of the asset,
Refer Note No. 5 for accounting for Research and Development Expenses.

1.11|Investments :

Leng-term investments (excluding investment properties), are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other,
than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and fair
value. Cost of investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.

Investment properties are carried individually at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Investment
properties are capitalised and depreciated {where applicable) in accordance with the policy stated for Tangible Fixed Assets.
mpairment of investment property is determined in accordance with the policy stated for Impairment of Assets.
1.12|Employee benefits

Employee benefits include provident fund, superannuation fund, gratuity fund, compensated absences, long service awards
and post-employment medical benefits.

Defined contribution plans .

The Company's contribution to provident fund and superannuation fund are considered as defined contribution plans and are
charged as an expense as they fall due based on the amount of contribution required to be made.

Defined benefit plans .

For defined benefit plans in the form of gratuity fund and post-employment medical benefits, the cost of providing benefits is
determined using the Projected Unit Credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each Balance Sheet date.




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

Note

Particulars

1.13

1.14

1.15

1.16

117

| Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance
incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The cost of such compensated absences is accounted as under :

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitiement of]
fuiure compensated absences; and

(b) in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.

Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at
the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets out of which the obligations are expected to be settled. Long
Service Awards are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance Sheet
date.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs include interest, amortisation of ancillary costs incurred and exchange differences arising from foreign
currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Costs in connection with the
borrowing of funds to the extent not directly related to the acquisition of qualifying assets are charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Borrowing costs, allocated to and utilised for qualifying assets, pertaining to the
pericd from cormmencement of activities relating to construction / development of the qualifying asset upto the date of
capitalisation of such asset is added 1o the cost of the assets. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended and charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on the quaiifying assets is
interrupted.

Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of]
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay
normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future
economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company. '

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantiaily enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabiliies are recognised for all timing differences. Deferred tax assets in respect of unabscrbed depreciation and carry
forward of losses are recognised only if there is virtual certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income available to
realise such assets. Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that
reasbnable certainty exists that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate 1o taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws
and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date for their realisability.

Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised in equity are recognised in equity and not in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Research and development expenses

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development costs of products
are also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's technological feasibility has been established, in
which case such expenditure is capitalised. The amount capitalised comprises expenditure that can be directly attributed or
allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to creating, producing and making the asset ready for its intended use. Fixed
assets utilised for research and development are capitalised and depreciated in accordance with the policies stated for
Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Assets.

Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted / expected to be admitted and to the extent that there is
no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

Service tax input credit

Service tax input credit is accounted for in the books in the period in which the underlying service received is accounted and
when there is no uncertainty in availing / utilising the credits.




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

1.18 Earnings per share

Earnings per share is computed as under:-

As at
31st March, 2015

As at
31st March, 2014

Profit / {Loss) after Taxation (A) (X)

13,077,571

6,629,315

Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding
Paid up Equity Shares
Pending Allotment

Total Equity Shares {B) (Nos.)

1103600

1,103,600

1,103,600

1,103,600

Earnings per share (Face value of T 18/- per share)

a) Basic & Diluted (A/B) (T)

11.85

6.01

Directors’ Remuneration:- Remuneration paid during the year under review and value of

perquisites enjoyed by Chairman & Managing

Director and Whole-time Director in terms of appointment is as follows:

As at As at
PARTICULARS 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
) L ®
Salary 192,500
Actual Conveyence Paid
Grand Total — 192,500

1.20 Segment Reporting:-

a) The Business of the company falis under a single segment i.e, Development of Real Estate & Infrastructure™. In view of the general
classification issued by the Institute of Charlered Accountants of india for Companies operaling in single segment, the disclosure
requirement as per Accounting Standard -17 on “Segment Reporting” are not applicable to the company.

b) The Company’s business is mainly concentrated in similar geographical, political and economical conditions; hence disclosure for

Geographical segment is not required.

1.21 Related Party Disclosures:-

In terms of Accounting Standard-18 are as under:
(i) Other related parties with whom the company had transactions:-
(A) |Holding Company

Sl. No. Namne Hoiding Percentage
1 RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 51% :
{B) Key Management Personnel & their relatives:-
S No. Name Designation /Relationship
1 Pradeep Hirawat Whole Time Director
2 Raj Kumar Jaiswal Director

{C) Enterprises over which Kéy Management Personnel/Major Shareholders/Their Relatives have Significant Influence: -

Sl. No. |Name of Enterprise

1 Pyramid Sales Private Limited

(i) Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on

Amount in &)

31-Mar-2015 ]

Nature of Transactions

Holding Company

Key Management
Personne! & their

Enterprises over which KMP &
their relatives have significant

Relatives influence

2014-2015 2013-2014 2014-2015 2013-2014 2014-2015 2013-2014
Rent & Others Received e -— — — — 453,031
Interest Paid 1,579,233 1,135,916 — — 232,900 183,319
Directors’ Remuneration — — 228,244 195,000 — —
Sale of Shop - - - — — —
Shori Term Bomowings Received 11,250,000 14,050,000 — -— 19,600,000 1,115,000
Short Term Borrowings Repaid 28,344,804 8,250,000 — — 11,890,380 4,371,213

Closing Balance -— ] — —

Trade Payable — — — - — —
Trade Receivable — —- - 2,221,786
Short Term Advance Given — 85,000 — —
Short Term Advance Taken —- 500,000 — 1,000,000
Short Term Borrowings Taken — -— 7,737,661 28,051




BHAGWATI PLASTO WORKS PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of the financial statements

1.22 |n the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the slated value if realised in ordinary course of
business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. There is no
contingent liability except stated and informed by the Management.

1.23 The fiqures of Previous Year have been recast and regrouped wherever considered necessary.

In terms of our report attached.

For M.K.SURANA & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Charlered Accountants \TD . asto WO
A i GWAT) PLASTEWORKS - sor BH- GWATH PLAS

= ) ‘o - ; T
Kirti Kumar Surana
Partner .
Membership No.061605 Director Director

20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floar,
Kolkata - 700 001.

The 25th day of May 2015

ks PUT. LY

Direct
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
——=—=0UEN AVUITORS REPORT

To the Members of
BHAGWAT] BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bhagwati Builders & Development Private
Limited (“the company™),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
{"the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting

~ principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 -of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and

" application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatermnent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to éxpress an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We.have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted aur audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements, T '




Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthe ¢ase of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
¢) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Reqgulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (‘the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

i. a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. :

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the Company are physically verified by the management
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size
and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such program,
no material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on
physical verification.

ii.) a) The ihventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.

b) In our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical
verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock
and the book records of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of the
Company

ifi} a) The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2013, :

b) The payment of the principal amount and interest are regular.

iv.} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services, Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the company_and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no major weakness in interna,l;ot;rit_r_c_l-gé\\ie been noticed or reported.




v.)

vi.)

vii.)

viil.)

ix.)

X.)

xi.)

xii.)

a)

b.)

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
rules framed there under are not applicable.

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
'employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

c) There was no amount required to be transferred to Investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules
made there under,

The Company does not have accumuiated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

As’per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture hoiders.

The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the term loan has been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the informations
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash-Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account. AT T




d)

e)

f)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the tnvestor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 324428E

\/qu\/ )7
{Vineet Khetan)
Proprietor
Membership No.060270
3B, Lai Bazar Street
Kolkata - 700001
Dated: 25th Day of May, 2015




’/ BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

81, Lai Bazar

f, Kolkata-700001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3187 MARCH, 2015

Note As at
No. 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
) T
1 EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders’ Funds 1
a)} Share Capital 272,000 272,000
b} Reserves & Suplus 88,314,424 68,585,424 £3,604,391 63,876,391
2. Non Current Liabifities 2
a} Long Terri Borrowings e _ :
N by Other Long Term Liabilities 900,000 860,000 36,635,000 36,635,000
3, Current Liabilities 3
a) Short Term Borrowings 682,600 34,503,383
b) Trade Payables 1,234,581 1,182,913
¢) Other Current Liabilities 78,314,440 - 56,635,018
d) Short Term Provisions 1,261,000 81,502,021 948 578 93,269,882
Total 156,988,445 193,781,283
* # ASSETS
" 4. Non Current assets . :
al Fixed Assats 4
i} Tangibie Assets — 8,187
iy Intangible Assets s v = 6,187
b) Long Term Loans & Advances 5 17,717,078 46,96{},878
2. Current Assets 6
ay) Inventories g 58,664,382 84,056,148
b} Trade Receivables’ 56,600,060 57,036,902
¢} Cash & Cash Equivalennts 3,075,352 891,802
d) Short Term Leans and Advances 14,128,263 34,085,227 _
g} Other Current Assets 803,280 133,271,387 734 859 176,815,038
Total 150,988,445 193,781,283
The Notes forming part of the Financial
Statement - 14020
This is the Bajance Sheet referred 10 in our report of evern date.
' . '
For Vineet Khetan & Assoclates For andg on behaif of the Board
Chariered Agcountants o st e oA PO LT
Firm Reg. No. 324428E BHAGTATI BULDERS & DEVELOMERT VT LT
[ R J--—.?
ﬁ ﬁ’adu{p brywes”
' Directot”
Vineet Khetan Pirector
Proprietor
Membership No.080270
38, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 01
25th Day of May 20456 -




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
8/1, Lal Bazar Street, Kolkata-700001

Statement of Profit & Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2015

Note For the Period For the Period
No. 31st March, 2015 st March, 2014
) T Z
1 REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 7 33,616,221 26,446,869
Other Income 8 336,779 5,828,876
Total Revenue 33,953,000 32,275,745
2 EXPENSES
Construction activity expenses 9 2,390,862 19,599,797
hanges i i ini , rk
D I s e ot Work |
Employee Benefits Expense 1 - -
Finance Costs 12 2,037 13,411
Depreciation 4 - 1,356
Others Expenses 13 197,302 2,682,930
Total Expenses 27,981,967 31,370,957
. PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX 5,971,033 904,788
3 TAX EXPENSES
a) Current Tax 1,261,000 279,579
b) Tax for EarlierYear - 1,261,000 - 279,579
PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAX 4,710,033 625,209
Profit/(Loss) From Disontinuing Operations
Provision far Income Tax Written Back - --
4 PROFIT /{LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 4,710,033 625,209
EARNINGS PER SHARE {T10 PER SHARE])
Basic 173.16 22.99
Diluted 173.16 22.89
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 14 to 20

This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 3244238E

N ¥
Vineet Khetan
Proprietor
[Membership No.060270
3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001
25th Day of May,2015

DEAGRATIE!.

A\

T
ARIE T
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For and on behalf of the Board

sen! VL UT)
[ R IO &
Director

{%Obcl tuép s 57 e l‘"‘. \!1 \_::c'w‘:—Qt ‘K,U\,L v\t.lf‘-x.?k

Director




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March, 2015

Cash Flow Statément

Fer the year ended
31st March, 2015

For the year ended
31st March,2014

{Amount in T)

A, Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit / (Loss) before extracrdinary items and tax
Adjustments for:

Depreciation & Amortisation

Interest Paid on L.oan

Interest Received

Other Non-Cash Charges (Specify)

Net Unrealised Exchange {Gain) / Loss

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changes
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decraase in operating assets:
Inventories
Trade Receivables
Short-Term Loans & Advances
Long-Term Loans & Advances

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabifities:
Trade Payables
Other Current Liabiliies
Other Long-Term Liabilities
Short-Term Provisions
Long-Term Provisions

Cash Flow from Extracrdinary Items

Cash Generated from Operations

Net Income Tax (Paid) / Refunds

Net cash flow from / {used in) operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities :
Sale / (Purchase) of Fixed Assets
Sale / (Purchase) of Long-Term Investments

(Amount in )

5,971,033 904,788
1,356
1,298,462 6,577,830
{231,270)
8,167
1,073,359 6,979,186
7,044,392 7,883,974
25,391,766 2,095,634
436,842 48,034,701
19,986,934 (21,346,882)
(757,000)
51,668 (757.150)
21,679,422 {4,788,607)
(35,735,000) (#0,265,000)
31,034,632 12,972,696
38,079,024 20,856,670
(1,016,9969) {707,249)

37,062,025

20,149,421 |

(1.723,735)

Loans Realised / {Given) —
Cash Flow From Extraordinary ltems -— -—-
- {1,723,735)
Net cash from investing activities - {1,723,735)
C. Cash flow from financing activities ;
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Lang-Term Borrowings — -
Praceeds / (Repayment) of Short-Term Borrowings (33,811,383) {18,445,760)
" Interest Received / (Paid) {1,067,192)
Cash Flow From Extraordinary ltemg — (34,878,575} - (18,445,760}
Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities (34,878,575} ' {18,445,760)
Net increasel{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) 2,183,450 (20,075)
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 891,902 911,977
3,075,352 891,902
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 3,075,352 891,902
CASH AND CASH EQUIVELANTS COMPRISE:
Cash on Hand 1,968,102 2,534
Balances with Scheduled Banks on:
Current Accounts 1,109,250 689,368
Cheque in Hand —- -
3,075,352 891,902

For Vineet Khetan & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 324428E s

Vineet Khetan
Proprietor

Membership No.060270
3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kelkata - 700 001

25th Day of May, 2015

‘;h \ _""é‘ri pilﬁw Sl o

This is the Statement of Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board

Diracior
Director

RTINS S T‘““Q

Director




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMIITED

Notes to the Financial Statement

As at As at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
T T
Notes No. 1 Shareholders’ Funds
a} Share Capital
Authorised
1,00,000 Equity Shares of T 10/- each 1,000,000 1,000,000
(Previous Year 1,00,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each)
1,000,000 1,000,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
27,200 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 272,000 272,000
272.000 272,000

i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstandi

ng at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Equity shares with voting rights

Opening Balance

Closing Balance

Outstanding as at the beqginning of the vear

- Number of shares 27,200 27,200

- Amount (%) 272,000 272,000
Qutstanding as at the end of the year

- Number of shares 27,200 27,200

- Amount (3) 272,000 272,000

(i) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding mare than 5% shares:

As at 31st March, 2015

As at 31st March, 2014

Name of Equity shareholder shares with voting rights Number of | 72 holdingin | Number of| % holding in
that class of shares that class of
shares held
shares held shares
RDB Realty & Infrastructure Ltd. 272,000 100% 272,000 100%

{v) Shares Reserved for Issue under option As at 31 March, 20

15 are Nil (Previous Year Nil)

(vi) No Equity or Preferance shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without paymént being received

in cash for the period of 5 years immediately preceding the

Balance Sheet date.

As at As at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
Ed Ed
b) Reserves & Surplus

Profit & loss Account
Opening Balance 63,604,391 62,879,182
As per annexed account 4,710,033 625,209

68,314,424 | 63,604,391




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

MNotes to the Financial Statement

: As at As at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
T e
Notes No. “2" Non Current Liabilities
a) Long Term Borrowings - -
b) Others Long Term Liabilities
Security Deposit 900,000 900,000
Advance Against Properties - 35,735,000
900,000 36,635,000
Notes No. "3" Current Liabilities
a) Short Term Borrowings
From Body Corporate
a) Related Parties
1) Holding Company - 34,503,383
2) Others - -
b} Others 692,000 -
692,000 34,503,383
b) Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors:
- Services 1,040,481 1,182,913
- Expenses 194,100 ---
1,234,581 1,182,913
¢} Other Current Liabilities
Advance From Customers 78,219,293 55,077,983
Bank QOver Draft 4,264 -
TDS & Professional Tax,Income Tax & Service Tax Payable 90,883 1,557 035
: 78,314,440 56,635,018
d) Short Term Provisions
Provision for Income Tax 1,261,000 948,578
1,261,000 948,578




191'9 £89'GS -~ 95g'L LZEVE 058°Ly - — 058'Ly Jea )\, snoiaaid
29)°9 0581y (£91'9) - £89'5¢ 0se'Ly 058°Ly 1eJoL puelgy
I®0] qng
S}9SSY aqqibueruy (1}
191'9 osg'iy . [(291'9) £89'se 058°L¥ 058°Lv _1ejo) qng
£91'9 - 059’y (291'9) £89'se 058'Ly 068'L¥ SUNXI4 g Bunjiuing
S1255Y I[QIBUBL {1
vl0Z 5102 5102 IEEYY poLad 8y} 107 6102 FEEN tesp v102 sjessy
YoreWISLE | UDIeWIsLe (Yyouepisle | sy Buung | Buung yolewisie |uoJewsLg | ay Buung | sy Buung ludy 18|, 3aibue)
18 sy 1e sy o} dn uononpng 104 o1 dn Je sy uonanpng | suonippy je sy CJo
0078 13N NOLLYID3YdId Q31YINWNDIV D079 SSOYD uondussaq
2 U aunbig $}9SSY paxid ,.b.. - ON SaJoN

JUsLWelE)S |BIDUBLIS BU} O) SaJON
A3LINIT 31VYAIYd LNINDOTIATA 2 SHITTNG ILLYMOVYHSG




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement

As at As at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
T T
Notes No. "5" Long Term Loans & Advances
Advance Against Land 17,612,190 16,855,190
Security Deposit at WBSEDCL 104,888 104,888
17,717,078 16,960,078
Notes No. "6" Current Assets
a) Inventories
Work In Progress 38,305,563 84 056,148
Finised Stock 20,358,819 —
58.664,382 84,056,148
b) Trade Receivables
{Unsecured, considered good)
Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than six
months -
b} Other Debts 56,600,080 57,036,902
Grand Total {A + B) 56,600,060 57,036,902
¢} Cash & Cash Equivalents
i) Balance with Bank
Current Accounts 1,109,250 2,534
il Cash in Hand
Cash in hand (As certified by management) 1,966,102 889,368
3,075,352 891,902
d) Short Term Loans and Advances
Advances Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be
received
a) Related Parties - -
b) Others 245,149 -
Loan Given
a) Related Parties
1) Holding Company - -
2) Others - -
b) Cthers 13,883,144 34,095,227
14,128,293 34,095,227
@) Other Current Assets )
Advance Against Service Taxes - —-
Advance, Self Assessment Tax & TDS Receivable 803,280 734,859
803,280 734,859




BHAGWATI BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
4 T
Notes No. - "7" Revenue From Operations
a} Sales of Construction 21,759,852 26,446,869
b) Sale of Land - -
c) Sale of Services 11,856,369 -
33,616,221 26,446,869
Notes No. - "8" Other Income
a) Interest Received
i) Related Parties
1) Holding Company - ---
2) Others - -
ii) Others 231,270 -
b) Miscellaneous Income 105,509 5,828,876
336,779 5,828,876
Notes No. - "9" Construction activity expenses
i) Cost of Land & Development Charges -— 12,312,150
i} Construction and Other Materials -— -
iif) Labour Charges — ---
iv) Other Construction Expenses 862,879 309,817
v) Professional Charges 239,521 | -
vi) Interest Paid on Loan (Holding Co.) 1,039,496 6,977,830
viiy Interest Paid on Loan (Others) 258,966 —--
' 2,390,862 19,599,797
Notes No. - “10" Changes in Inventories of Finised Goods,
Work in Progress & Stock in Trade
A) Opening Stock
Work In Progress 38,305,561 20,759,958
Finished Goods 45,750,687 72,369,655
Total {(A) 84,056,148 93,129,612
B} Closing Stock
Work In Progress 38,305,563 38,305,561
Finished Goods 20,358,819 45,750,587
Total (B) 58,664,382 84,056,148
(A-B) 25,391,766 | 9,073,463
Notes No. - "11" Emplgyee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Exgratia etc. - -—-
Staff Welfare Expenses -—-
Notes No. - "12" Finance Costs
Bank Charges 2,037 9,262
Interest Paid to Holding Company - —
Interest Paid to Others -—- 4,149
2,037 13,411




BHAGWATI! BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statement

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014

T 4
Notes No. - "13" Others Expenses
a) Adminstration Expenses

Statutory Audit Fees 5,000 5,000
Tax Audit Fees 2,500 2,500
Travelling & Conveyance 10,890 7,684
Filing Fees 6,590 1,379
Generail Expenses 3,088 22,298
Office Electricity Expenses 23,000 1,000
Office Rent 115,000 5,000
Postage, Telegraph & Telephones 2,065 6,632
Printing & Stationery 7,601 9,587
Legal & Professional Fees 10,100 5,250

Fixed Assets Written Off 6,167 —
Rates & Taxes 4,400 4.400
Tota (A) 197,302 70,730

b) Marketing Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity - 77,200
Commission & Brokarage - 2,535,000

Other Marketing Expenses - —
Tota (B) 2,612,200
Grand Total (A + B) 197,302 | 2,682,930




|Bhagwati Builders & Development Pvt Ltd
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

14.

A,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by Central
Govemnment ws 120 of the Compdnies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
financial statement has been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in accordance wilh Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company except otherwise stated and are
consistent with those used in previous year.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria sel
out in Schedule 11! of the Companies Act, 2013. The normal operating cycle has been considered as 12 months.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date and amounts of
income and expenses during the year. Examples of such eslimates include contract costs expected to be incurred to complete construction
conlracts, provision for doubtful debts, income taxes and future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual results couid
differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment arising from revisions made to the estimates are included in the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year in which such revisions are made.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
a) Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on percentage of completion method. Units for which agreement for sale
is execuled till reporiing date are considered for it. Revenue recognition starts when 20% of estimated project cest excluding land
and marketing cost is incured. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is given, revenue is
recognised to full extent.

b) Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arangements are recognized on the same basis as
similar to own construction projects independently executed by the company to the extent of the company’s shara in joint venture.

¢}  Revenue from Construction Contracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference to the survey
of works done up to the reporting date and certified by the client before finalisation of projects accounts.

d) Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise stated.

e}  Rental income from assets is recognized for an accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is considered doubtful.

f Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis. Interest on delayed payment from customers is recognised when realised

g) Real Eslate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, if any, net of sales return
h)  Rental Income: Rental Income is exclusive of Service Tax

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed Assets, including those given on lease, are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its infended use.

Software is capitalized, where it is expected to provide future enduring economic benefits.

Leasehold land under perpetual lease is not amortized. Lease hold land other than on perpetual lease is being amortized on time proportion
basis over their respective lease periods.

DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided on depreciable value (cost minus residual value) using straight line methad in the manner that the asset is
depreciated over the useful lifa stated in "Schedule - 11 * of Companies Act, 2013.

INVESTMENTS

All investments ara bifurcated into Non Current investments and Current Investments. Investments that are readily realisable and intended to
be held for not more than a year from the date of Balance Sheet are classified as Current Investments. All other investments are classified
as Non Current Investments. Current Investrnents are carried at lower of cost or fair market value, determined on an individual investment
Basis. Non Current Investments are carried at cost. Provision for Diminution in tha value of Non Current investments is made, only if such a
diminution is other than temporary.

INVENTORIES
a)  Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
by  Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sites, construction expenses,
finance and administrative expenses which contribute to bring the inventory to their present location and condition.

Provision for obsclescence in inventories is made, wherever required.
Work-in-progress- Real Estate projects {including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of unsold  area of the real
estate development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue is to be recognized.

Work-in-progress- Conltractual; represents cost of work done yet to be certified / billed.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original maturity of three
months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investmants that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
)] Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, if ang et of Saiqa return.
i) Rental Income: Rental income is exclusive of service tax. - .




16.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of transactions or that approximates
the actual rate at the date of transactions.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions setiled during the year are recognized In the statement of profit and loss for
the pariod.

Transactions which remain unsettled at the reporting date and reported at rates prevailing as al reporting date and any exchange gain / loss

is recegnized in Statement of Profit and Loss.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i} Short term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia etc. are recognized in the peried in
which the employee renders the related service.
i) Post-employment benefits
. a) Defined Contribution Plan: Employse benefits in the form of Employees State Insurance Corporation and Provident
Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss
for the period when the contributions to the respective funds are dus. -

b) Defined Benefit Plan; Employee benefits in the form of Gratuity is considered as defined benefit plan and are provided
for on the basis of an independent actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet
date as per requirements of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005) on “Employea Benefits®.

iy  Actuarial gainsflosses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

TAXATION .
a) Current Tax: Current tax Is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance with
the provisions of the Income Tax Acl, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act,
1961 will be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

by Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differences being the
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more
subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the baiance sheet date.
Deferved tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the asset will be
realised in future.

PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past events if it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are delermined based on best estimale of the
amount required to settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannol be
astertained with reasonable certainty are {reated as contingent liability and are disclosed by way of note.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset s treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment is charged {o the Statement
of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is
reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share is computed as under:- As at As at
31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014

Profit / (Loas) after Taxation {A} (Rs} 4,710,033 625,209
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding
Paid up Equity Shares 27,200 27,200
Pending Allotment — —
Total Equity Shares - {B} {Nos.} 27,200 27,200
Earnings per share {Face value of T 10/- per share}

a) Basic & Diluted {A/B) {Rs5) 173.16 22.99




16. Segment Reporting:-
a) The Business of the company falls under a single segment i.e, Development of Real Estate & Infrastructure™. in view of the generaf
ciassification issued by the Institule of Chartered Accountants of India for Companies operating in single sagment, the disclosure
requiremnent not applicable to the company.
b) The Company's business is mainly concentrated in simitar geographical, political and economical conditions: hence disclosure for
Geographical segment is not required.

7. Related Party Disclosures:-
In terms of Accounting Standard-18 are as under:

(i Other related parties with whom the company had transactions:-
A} Holding Company
SI. No. Name Holding Percentage
1 RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 100%
(i) Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related parties and the status of outstanding batances as on
M-Mar-2015 Amount in (Rs)
Nature of Transactions Helding Company Key Management Enterprises over which KMP
Personnel & their & their relatives have
Relatives significant influence
2014-15 201314 2014-15 2013-14 201415 2013-14
Interest Received — — — —_ — —
Interest Paid 1,039,496 5,489,323 — . — —_ 488,507
Loan Given — — L — — — —
Refunded Loan With Interest — — e — — -
Advance Received —_ — — — — 21,860,000
Advance Repaid — — nem — — 29,625,000
Short Term Borrowings Received 26,400,000 34,525,057 — — — 16,400,000
Short Term Borrowings Repaid 60,903,383 56,650,000 — — - 17,000,864
Closing Balance
Loan Given — — — — — —
Advance Taken — —_ — — — 28,235,000
Short Term Borrowings Taken -— 34,503,383 — = — e

18. Interest amounting to Rs 1,039,496/ (Previous Year Rs 6,489,323/-) paid on loans taken for real estate projects has been included in the
value of inventory.

19, in the opinian of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not iess than the stated vaiue if realised in ordinary course of
business. The provision for ail known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reascnably necessary. There is no contingent
liability except stated and informed by the Management.

20. The figures of Previous Year have been recast and regrouped wherever considered necessary.

For Vinaet Khetan & Associates ) For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Registration No. 324428E

Proprietor

Membership No.060270
3B, Lal bazar Street,
Kolkata - 700 001

25th Day of May, 2015
































































M. K. SURANA & CO. 20, SYNAGOGUE STREET

‘ 2ND FL -
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS TELE. : 221052083300

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
RAJ CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Raj Constructions Projects Private Limited (“the
company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financiai statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in india, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
 assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; sefection and
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. '

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained.is-sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements. P



Opinion

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (‘the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the.
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

b)

b)

ii) a)

b)

c)

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size
and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such program,
no material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on
physical verification. '

The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.

In our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical
verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock
and the book records of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of the
Company '

The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

The payment of the principal amount and interest are regular.
The company has granted unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained

under section 189 of the Companies Act 2013. The receipt of the principal amount and interest
are regular.

iv.) jn our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal contro! systems commensurate with the : ompany and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for'lt = 9o \dls and services. Further, on the basis of

)




v.)

vi.)

vii.)

viii.)

_ X.)
Xi.)

xii.)

a)

b.)

our examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no major weakness in internal control have been noticed or reported.

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
rules framed there under are not applicable.

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

c) There was no amount required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules
made there under.

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

As per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
barks or debenture holders. .

The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, the term loan has been
applied, on an overall basis, for the purpose for which they were obtained.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the informations
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on. or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management.

As-requiréd by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account @‘j@;by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these- Qoks.”




c.)

d)

e)

£)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014,

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i. The Company did not have any fong-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeabie losses.

ii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

For M.K SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 324127E

R

Partner
Membership No.061605

20, Synagogue Street, 2nd Floor
Dated: 25th Day of May 2015



Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015
Notes As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amaunt in Rs.} {Amount in Rs.)
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
a) Share Capital 1 18,544 500 18,544,500
b) Reserves & Surplus 2 180,410,362 | 198,954,862 168,893,708 187,438,208
2. Non Current Liabilities
a) Long Term Borrowings 3 3,111,483 15,368,829
b} Other Long Term Liabilities 4 2,247 500 5,358,983 2,262,802 17,631,631
3. Current Liabilities
a) Short Term Borrowings 5 - -
b) Trade Payables 6 212,270 160,790
¢} Cther Current Liabilities 7 4,522,664 12,301,362
d) Short Term Provisions 8 7,050,000 11,784,934 10,838,000 23,300,152
Total 216,098,778 228,369,991
il ASSETS
1. Non Current assets
a) Fixed Assets 9
i) Tangible Assets 6,467,915 2,341,823
ii) Intangible Assets - 11,241
6,467,915 2,353,084
b} Non Current Investments 10 16,011 16,011
¢} Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 11 73,937 73,937
d) Long Term Loans & Advances 12 203,087 6,760,950 203,087 2,646,099
2. Current Assets
" a) Inventories 13 35,456,399 43,626,820
b) Trade Receivable 14 1,129,417 3,237,242
¢} Cash and Bank Balances 15 5,592,700 1,171,312
d} Short Term Loans & Advances 16 165,323,539 176,269,211
e) Other Current Assets 17 1,835,772 | 209,337,828 1,419,307 225,723,892
Total 216,098,778 228,369,991
Significant accounting policies and other notes to 25 ta 30
accounts
Notes referred to above forms an integral part of the
Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For and on behalf of the Board
For M.K.SURANA & CO RAJ CONSTRU :
Chartored Ao RAJ CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT. L. CTION PROJECTS PVT|LTD.
R o - i
Director . . Director D;re#tor
Kirti Kumar Surana\ [
Partner W L
Membership No.06161 e
20, Synagogue Street, 2ndFler
Kolkata - 700 001,
The 25th day of May 2015




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited

Statements of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2015

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs,)
REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 18 33,155,470 88,454,155
Cther Income 19 269,500 15,085
| 33,454,970 | 68,469,240 |
EXPENSES
Construction Activity Expenses 20 510,929 5,174,498
_Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work 21 8,170,421 41,731,282
in Progress
Embloyee Benefits Expense 22 978,515 896,824
Finance Costs 23 914,864 3,514,437
Depreciation 8 308,197 330,530
Other Expenses 24 4,039,453 6,358,785
14,922,379 58,006,356
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 18,532,591 30,462,884
Less: Provision For Tax

- Current Tax 7,050,000 10,838,000

- Tax Adjustment For Earlier Years (34,063) (103,305)

- Deferred Tax - 7,015,937 (29,813} 10,704,882
PROFIT AFTER TAX 11,516,654 19,758,002
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF Rs. 10 PER EQUITY.

SHARE)
- Basic 6.21 10.65
- Diluted 6.21 10.65
Notes referred to above forms an integral part of the Financial
Statements
This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.
For and on behalf of the Board
For M.K.SURANA & CO
ION PROJECTS PV
Charered Accountants RAJ CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVT, LTD, P} CONSTRUCTIO
. .
Ay
fad b v e m NN
S"s\ ‘pPp Bt h ﬁ
Director
Director Director

Kirti Kumar Surana
Partner N
Membership No.061605 - ' R
20, Synagogue Street,2nd Flobr, .~
Kolkata - 700 001.

The 25th day of May 2015

T. LTD.
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Raj Construction Projects Private Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015

Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended

31st March,2015
{Amountin Rs.}

For the year ended

31st March,2014
(Amount in Rs.)

A. Cash flow from operating activities :

Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 18,532,591 30,462,884
Adjustments for

Depreciation 308,197 330,530

Interest Paid 911,152 3,511,836

Liabilities no longer payable written back —

(Provison for Rental Income) / Provision W/Back -— -

Interest Received (16,418,808) (15,199,459) (10,100,157) (6,257,791)
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 3,333,132 24,205,093

{Increase) / Decrease in Inventories 8,170,421 41,731,282

(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivables 2,107,825 (2,079,925)

{Increase) / Decrease of Short-Term Advances 10,945,672 (37,414,667)

(Increase) / Decrease of Long-Term Advances - -

(Increase) / Decrease of Other Current Assets {416,465) (420,833)

(Increase) / Decrease of Long-Tem Liabilities {15,302) (4,780,226)

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 51,480 {56,358)

Increase / (Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities (11,566,698) 8,276,933 (181,587) (3,202,314)
Cash generated from operations 12,610,065 21,002,779

Less: Direct taxes paid/{Refunds) including Interest (Net) 7,015,937 5,366,685
Cash Fiow before Exceptional ltems 5,694,128 15,636,083
Net cash Generated/(used) from operating activities 5,594,128 15,636,083

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Purchase of fixed assets (4,423,050) (78,000)
Sale of fixed assels -— -—
Investment NSC - -
Loans Refund / (Given) -— —
Interest Received 16,418,808 11,995,758 10,100,157 10,022,157
Net cash from investing activities 11,995,758 10,022,157
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings (12,257,347} (14,214,225)
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings — (8,698,374)
Interest Paid (911,152) (13,168,498} (3,511,836) (26,424 434}
Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities {13,168,498) {26,424,434)
Net increasef/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
(A+B+C) 4,421,388 (766,194)
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 1,171,312 1,937,506
5,592,700 1,171,312
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 5,592,700 1,171,312
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Balances with Banks 5,199,972 869,781
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 392,728 301,531
5,592,700 1,171,312

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.

For M.K.SURANA & CO

Rhbg Lleitmis e
Chartered Accountants P
- vad
T b R L s
Kirti Kumar Surana
Partner
Membership No.061605 0 ’

20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001.

The 25th day of May 2015

ol

Director

Director

Q}.\r\‘Q{ ﬂ'}

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
TGECTI PVTLTD.
eep Hivew J”

P o O

Director

A}




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

Particulars

As at
31st March 2015
(Amount in Rs.}

As at
31st March 2014
{Amount in Rs.)

Notes No. - 1
SHARE CAPITAL
a. Authorised Share Capital
Number of Equity shares
20,00,000 (Previous year 20,00,000}

. |ssued, subscri and paid-up share capital :
Number of Equity shares fully paid up
18,54 450 (Previous year 18,54,450)

c. Par value per gshare
Equity shares

20,000,000

20,000,000

18,544,500

18,544,500

10

10

20,000,000

20,000,000

18,544,500

18,544,500

10

10

d. Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding as at the beqinning and as at the end of the vear

Particulars Opening Balance Closing Balance
No. of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 1,854,450 1,854 450
Add: Number of shares issued during the year - =
Less: Number of shares bought back during the year - —
No. of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 1,854,450 1,854,450

_The righ references & restrictions aftachin

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible for one vote.
The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of shareholders, except in case of interim dividend.

f. Details of shareholders holding more then 5% shares, with voting rights.

As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
:}; Name of Equity shareholders Number of ::: I':olld ng "f' Number of :ﬁ ':OI?'"Q "f'
shares held at class o shares held at class 9
Eharg shgrﬂ
1 |RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 1,854,450 100 1,854,450 100
As at As at
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
(Amount in Rs.) {(Amount in Rs.}
Notes No. - 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS
a) Securities Premium Account )
Opening Balance 77,042,500 77,042,500
Add: During the Year - 77,042,500 — 77,042,500
b) Balance in Statement of Profit and Losg
Opening Balance 91,851,208 - 72,093,206
AddfLess : Profit/(Loss) during the year 11,616,654 19,758,002
103,367,862 91,851,208
~ 180,410,362 168,893,708
ST

-
8

s
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Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

Particulars

31st March 2015
{Amount in Rs.)

As at

As at
31st March 2014
(Amount in Rs.)

Notes No. -3

LONG TERM BORROWINGS

Secured Loans *
Loan Against Rental Securitisation
(Secured by way of Assignment of Lease Rentals Receivables trom the
property rented out}

otes No. - 4

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Advance against properties
Sundry Deposits

Notes No. - 5

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
From Other Than Bank {(Unsecured)
Sundry Deposits .
a) Related Parties (Holding Co}
b} Accrued Interest but not due

Notes No. -6

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables *

* The Company is in communication with its supgiiers to ascertain the
applicability of “The Micra, Small and Medium Enterprisas Development Act,
2006". As on the date of this Balance Sheet the Company has not receivad
any communications from any of its suppliers regarding the applicability of the
Act to them.

Notes No. -7

Nof

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advances from Customers
Current Liabilities of LTB
Other Liabilities
Qutstanding Statutory Payment

No.-8

SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Income Tax current Year
Income Tax Previous Year

3,111,483

3,111,483

15,368,828

2,247,500
__2.247.500 |

15,368,829

2,262,802

212,270

212270

2,000,000
1,329,584

7,500
1,185,580

160,790

160,790

4,522,664

7,050,000

10,999,967

105,248
1,196,147

7,050,000

12,301,362

10,838,000

10,838,000 |




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statement

Notes No. - 9
|FIXED ASSETS
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
Description of As at Additions | Deductions As at As at For |Deduction§ Asat As at As at
Assets 1st April | During the | During the | 31st March| 1st April | the Year |During the| 31st March | 31st March 31st March
2014 Year Year 2015 2014 Year 2015 2015 2013
Tangible Assets
Lands 475,086 - 475,086 - - - 475,086 475,086
Plant & Machineries 2,273,411 23,050 -— | 2,296,461 804,912 | 245,855 -1 1,050,767 1,245,694 1,468,499
Furniture & Fixtures 1,218,756 — — | 1,218,756 884,504 46,092 --- 930,596 288,160 334,252
Vehicles 598,400 | 4,400,000 - | 4,998,400 545,461 1,205 - 546,666 4,451,734 52,939
Computers 303,565 — -- 303,565 292,519 10,940 - 303,459 106 11,046
Sub Total 4,869,218 | 4,423,050 -— | 9292268 | 2,527,396 | 304,092 - | 2,831,488 6,460,779 2,341,823
Intangible Assets
Computer Softwares 29,100 - - 29,100 17,858 4,105 — 21,863 7,136 11,241
Sub Total N 29,100 - -— 29,100 17,858 4,105 e 21,963 7,136 11,241
Capital Work in Progre{ - = = — P — - b =
Sub Total -— — -— — —— — —— e —- —=
Grand Total 4,898,318 | 4,423,050 -— | 9,321,268 | 2,545,254 | 308,197 -— | 2,853,451 6,467,915 2,353,064
Pravious Year 4,820,318 78,000 — | 4,698,318 | 2214724 | 330,530 -— | 2,545,254 2,353,064




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

Particulars

Notes No. -10
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Other Investments
National Savings Certificate
Interest Accrued

Notes No. - 11
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Deferred Tax Liabilities on
Depreciation Allowance on Fixed Assets

Notes No. - 12
LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured, Considered Good)
Security Deposits

Notes No. -13
INVENTORIES

Worik in Progress {As Cerlifieg By The Management}

Notes No. - 14
TRADE RECEIVABLE
{Unsecured, considered good)
Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months

Other Debts

Notes No. - 15
CASH AND BANK BALANCES

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Banks
Cash on hand (As certified by the management)

Notes No. - 16
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
{Unsecured, considered good)

Loans to Related Parties
Loans to Others
Other Advances

Notes No. - 17
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Advance Income Tax & Tax Deducted at Source
Service Tax Input
Prepaid Expenses

As at
31st March 2015
(Amount in Rs.)

As at
31st March 2014
{Amount in Rs.)

10,000
6,011

16,011

73,937

73,937

203,087

203,087

35,456,399

35,456,399

549,467
579,850

1,129417

5,199,972
392,728

5,592,700

159,221,482
6,102,057

166,323,539

1,744,375
37,964
63,433

1,835,772

10,000
6,011

16,011

73,937

73,937

203,087

203,087

43,626,820

43,626,820

126,405
3,110,837

3,237,242

869,781
301,531

1,171,312

7,886,136
109,944,111
58,438,964

176,269,211

1,381,343
37,964

1,419,307




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Fihancial Statement

ey L e e —— =

a) Sales & Services

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Construction Activities
Sale of Land
Services
Sub Total (A)

b} Other Operating Income
Rental Income *
Interest Received
- On Related Parties
- Others

Limited) amounted T 90,000/~ (Previous Year T 90,000/-)
Sub Total (B)
Total (A + B)

Notes No. - 19
OTHER INCOME

Miscellaneous Income

Notesg No. - 20

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY EXPENSES
Construction and other Materials
Contract Labour Charges
Professional Charges

Other Construction Expenses

Notes No. - 21

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Opening stock

Work in Progress

Sub Total {A)
Closing stock
Work in Progress (As Certified by the Management)

Sub Total (B}

Total (A - B)

= Recsived from the Holding Company (RDE Realty & Infrastructure

Liabilities/Advances no longer payable written back

16,418,808

12,676,750

12,576,750

4,159,912

16,418,808

3,252,293
6,847,864

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Arnount in Rs.) (Amount in Rs.}
Notes No. - 18

71,408,500

122,086

71,528,586

20,578,720

33,155,470

299,500

299,500

510,929

510,929

43,626,820

43,626,820

35,456,399

35,456,399

8,170,421

6,825,412

10,100,157

16,925,569

88,454,155

16,085

15,085

1,862,634
547,312

2,764,652

5,174,498

85,358,102

85,358,102

43,626,820

43,626,820

41,731,282




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement

For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
{Amount in Rs.) {Amount in Rs.}
Notes No. - 22 '
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Exgratia etc. 978,515 896,824
Directors’ Remuneration - -
978!515 896,824
Notes No. - 23
EINANCE COSTS
Interest Paid
To Related Party - 451,029
Others 911,152 911,152 3,060,807 3,511,836
Finance Charges 3,712 2,601
914,864 3,514,437
Notes No. - 24
OTHER EXPENSES
A) ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
Legal and Professional Charges 52,350 12,145
Postage, Telegraph & Telephones 210 496
Motor Vehicle Expenses 36,691 —
QOthers Rates & Taxes 850,953 8,350
Municpal Tax Paid - 1,232,219
Rent 34,894 548,824
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 18,063 23,928
Filling Fees 6,040 5,074
Auditors Remuneration :
- Statutory Audit Fee 5,000 5,000
- Tax Audit Fee 2,500 7,500 2,500 7,500
Electricity Expenses 19,270 . -
QOther Repairs 835 227,699
Mall Maintanance Charges 1,696,710 802,116
Printing & Stationary 15,334 18,188
Donation 400,000 1,500,000
Insurance Expenses 64,338 40,016
Miscellaneous Expenses 41,090 19,315
Sub Total (A) 3,244,278 4,445,870
B) SELLING AND DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Advertisement & Publicity Expenses 277,200 -
Commission to Seiling Agents 414,000 1,706,140
Sales Promotion Expenses 103,975 206,775
Sub Total (B} 795,175 1,912,915
Total (A + B} 4,039,453 6,358,785




Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

25. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards notified by Central
Govemment u/s 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and the relevant provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013. The
financial statement has been prepared under historical cost convention on an accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles {GAAP). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company except otherwise stated and are
consistent with those used in previous year,

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria
sel out in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013. The normal operating cycie has been considered as 12 months.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relaling 1o contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date and amounts of
income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include contract costs expected to be incurred to complete construction
contracts, provision for doubtful debts, income taxes and future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment arising from revisions made to the estimates are included in the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the year in which such revisions are made.

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION
a} Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on percentage of completion method. Units for which agreement for sale is
execuled till reporting date are considered for it. Revenue recognilion starts when 20% of estimaled project cost excluding land ang
marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is given, revenue is recognised to full
extent.
. b) Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognized on the same basis as similar to
own construction projects independently executed by the company to the extent of the company’s share in joint venture.

) Revenue from Construction Contracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by reference to the survey of
works done up to the reporting date and certified by the client before finalisation of projects accounts.

d) Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise stated.
€) Rental income from assets is recognized for an accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is considered doubtful,

f) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis.

D. FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets, including those given on lease, are staled at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

Software is capitaiize_d, where it is expected to provide future enduring economic beneﬁts.

* Leasehold land under perpetual lease is not amortized. Lease hold land other than on perpetual lease is being amortized on time proportion
basis over their respective lease periods.

E. DEPRECIATION .
Depreciation is provided on written down value method at the rates prescribed under Schedule-XIV of the Companies Act, 1956.

F. INVESTMENTS
All investments are bifurcated into Non Current Investments and Current Investments. Investments that are readily realisable and infended
to be held for not more than a year from the date of Balance Sheet are classified as Current Investments. All other investments are
classified as Non Cument Investments. Current Investments are carried at lower of cost or fair market value, determined on an individual
investment basis. Non Curmrent Invesiments are carried at cost. Provision for Diminution in the value of Non Current Investments is made,
only if such a diminution is other than temporary.

G. INVENTORIES
a) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
b) Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required.

Work~in—prbgress- Real Estate projects (including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of unsold  area of the real estate
development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue.is to be recognized.
Work-in-progress- Contractual: represents cost of work dopg et 1o hia'emdified / billed.
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Raj Construction Projacts Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

H.

ii) Rental income: Rental income is exclusive of service tax.

iii) Actuarial gainsAosses, if any, are immediately recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances {with an original maturity of]
three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
i) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, if any, net of sales retum.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of transactions or that
approximates the actual rate al the date of transactions.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settied during the year are recognized in the statement of profit and loss for|
the period.

Transactions which remain unsettled at the reporting date and reported at rates prevailing as at reporting date and any exchange gain / loss
is recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss. '

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i} Short term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia etc. are recognized in the peried in which the

emplovee renders the related service.
ii) Post-employment benefits ‘

a) Defined Contribution Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Employees Slate Insurance Corporation and Provident Fund are
considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the period when

the contributions to the respective funds are due.
b} Defined Benefit Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Gratuily is considered as defined benefit plan and are provided for on the

basis of an independent actuarial valuation, using the projected unit credit methed, as at the Balance Sheet date as per|
requirements of Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits”.

BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of such assets.
A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are
recognised as an expense In the year in which they are incurred.

TAXATION
a) Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in accordance with the
- provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 will
be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

b} Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differences being the differences
between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
periods using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset
is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the asset will be realised in future.

PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES

A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past events if It is prabable that an outflow of resources wiil be required to
settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be. made. Provisions are determined based on best estimate of the
amount required fo settle the obligation as at the Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are malerial and whose future outcome cannot be
ascertained with reasonable certainty are treated as contingent liability and are disclosed by way of note.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

An asset Is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable amount. impairment is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an assel is identi as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting
period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate qﬁ%mamount.

t,}, 2 \\? vy
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Raj Construction Projects Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement
26. Earnings per share in accordance with AS-20

As at As at
Earnings per share is computed as under:- 31s§é\qgrch, 31st March, 2014
Profit available for Equity Shareholders {A) (Rs.} 11,516,654 19,758,002
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (B) (Nos.} 1,854,450 1,854,450
Earnings per share (Face value of Rs.10/- per Equity Share 6.21 10.65
Basic & Diluted - (A/B) (Rs.} ) '

27. Segment Reporting:-
_The Business of the company fall under a single segment i.e. Development of Real Estate & Infrastructure”. The disclosure requirement as
per AS — 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ is not applicable to the company. The Company's business is mainly concentrated in similar
geographicai, political and economical conditions; hence disclosure for Geographical segment is also not required.

28. Related Party Disclosures in accordance with AS - 18:-
(iy Enterprises where control exists
A} Holding Company

Sl. No. Name of Company
1 RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited
B) Others
Sl No. Name of Company
1 Maple Tie Up Private Ltd

(ii) Disclosure of transactions between the Compariy and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as

on 31-Mar-2014 - : Amount in (Rs.)
Holding Company Key Management !'-‘ersonnel & their Others
Nature of Transactions ‘ Relatives
. As at 31st As at 31st As at 31st March As at 31st March | As at 315t March | As at 31st March
March 2015 March 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014

Opening Balance

Loan Given 28,574,720 — -— - e —
Transaction during the
year
Interest Income 1,350,043 -— - 3,252,293 —- —
Rent Received 90,000 90,000 - — —- ==
Interest Paid - 451,029 - -— -— -
Directors’ Remuneration -— — — — — —
Advance Received Repaid — — — — — —
Unsecéured Loan Received — 86,159,175 - - — —
Unsecured Loan Repaid -— 95,093,879 —- —— - —
Loan Given — -— - 143,792,188 — —
Refund of Loan Given 26,100,000 - - 277,319,651 — -
Closing Balance — —

Reveivable 16,854 126,405 - — - —

Unsecured Loan —- - -— —- e —-

Loan Given 3,689,759 —- - 7,886,136 — ——

29. In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if realised in ordinary course of|
business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary. There is no contingent
liability except stated and informed by the Management.

30. The previous year figures have been reclassified / regrouped wherever necessary

For M.K.SURANA & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants RAJ CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS PVTLLTD. ) GONSTRUCT;0 PROJECTS PVT. LTD.
FAAN N Frades virsen? it
% wr oS . Director 2%@ 9? w \N _/

Kirti Kumar Surana Director ) DR%Ctor

Partner

Membership No.061605 {>—--

20, Synagogue Street,2nd Fioor,
Kolkata - 700 001.
The 25th day of May 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’S REPORT

To,
The Members of
RDB LEGEND INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. RDB LEGEND
INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow
statements for the year ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company’s board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of the accounting records in accordance of the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting policies
making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent and the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control , that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. We have conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and

ko D, JE
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plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a.} in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2015;

b.) in the case of the statement of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit/ loss for
the year ended on that date; and

¢.) in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on
that date. ' '

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order")
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of
section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

. Office : B-24, View Towers, Lakdikapool, Hyderabad - 500 004. Ph : 040-23307651, Telefax : 23317589 Mobile : 98490236588
e-mail : penumarthico@gmail.com; sreekrishnap@rediffmail.com
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2. As required by section 143(10) of the Ac.t, we report that:

a)  We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b} In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by
the Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and cash flow statements
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and cash flow
statement comply with the Accounting Standards Specified under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 Of the Companies
(Accounts)Rules 2014 ; and

¢) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on
March 31, 2015, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2015, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.

Place: Hyderabad For PENUMARTHI & CO.,

Date: 25.05.2015 CTRRTRRY Chartered Accountants
f/fr|r; reg .‘:«OQ (Firm Registration No. 0263485)
cmﬂs)m
S\ HYD. /8 R
N P. Sree Krishna
= Partner

" (Membership No. 018908)

Office : B-24, View Towers, Lakdikapool, Hyderabad - 500 004. Ph : 040-23307651, Telefax : 23317589 Mobile : 9849023688
e-mail : penumarthico@gmail.corn; sreekrishnap@rediffmail.com
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The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditor’s Report to the members of
RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited on the stand alone financial statements
for the year Ended on 31.03.2015. We report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and the situation of the Fixed Assets.

(b) The Fixed Assets of the Company have been physically verified by the
management at the end of the year, which is reasonable, and no material
discrepancies between books and the physical inventory have been noticed.

(it) (a)The company is maintaining proper records of the inventory. The company
has been conducting physical verifications of same. The discrepancies
noticed on verification between the physical and the book records were not
material. -

(b)The procedure followed for physical verification by the management is
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and nature of
its business.

© The company is maintaining proper records of the inventory. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical and the book

records were not material.

(i)  The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured to Companies,
firms or other parties listed in their register maintained under Section 189 of
the Companies Act 2013.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations give to us
the Company has adequate internal control procedures cominensurate with
the size of the Company and the nature of its business for the purchase of
goods and other assets and for sale of goods. During the course of the audit,
we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in
internal control system of the company.

(v} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the company has not accepted any deposits from public which attracts the
provisions of section 76 of the Companies Act 2013.

(vi)  We have broadly reviews the books of accounts relating to materials, labor
and other items of cost maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for the maintenance of the cost records
under sub section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, and we are
of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been

T made and maintained.




PENUMARTHI & CO.

C-/\\ - 'CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(vii)(a)  The Company is regular in depositing the statutory dues except in respect
of Service Tax and TDS. On our verification and explanations given to us
the company has to remit an amount of Rs. 88.22 Lakhs towards the service
tax Collected and Rs. 53.52 Lakhs towards the TDS made from the
contractors and salary employees etc., to the credit of the Central Govt.,
Account. These amounts are outstanding as at the last day of the financial
year, in respect of Service Tax the delay is for a period of one year and in
respect of TDS delay is for period of more than three months from the date
they become payable to the best of our information.

(vii) (b) Further, since the Central Government has till date not prescribed the
amount of cess payable under section 441 A of the Companies Act, 1956, we
are not in a position to comment upon the regulatory or otherwise of the
company depositing the same.

(viii) In our opinion, the accumulated losses of the company are not more than fifty
percent of its net worth. Further the company has incurred cash losses of Rs.
123.97 Lakhs during the financial year covered buy our Audit and
immediately preceding financial year.

(ix)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of the dues to a financial
institution, and banks.

(x) The company'has not given any guarantee to any financial institution
prejudicial to the interest of the company.

(xi)  In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which
they were raised.

(xii} According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by
the company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

PLACE: HYDERABAD For PENUMARTHI & CO.,
DATE: 25.05.2015 Chartered Accountants
. r—
(P. SREE KRISHNA)

Partner M No 018908
Firm No. 0026348

Office : B-24, View Towers, L.akdikapool, Hyderabad - 500 004. Ph : 040-23307651, Telefax : 23317589 Mobile : 9843023688
e-mail . penumarthico@gmail.com; sreekrishnap@rediffmail.com



RDB LEGEND INFRASTRUCTURE PVT LTD
D.NO.6-3-1238, Legend Apartments, Rajbhavan Road, Somajiquda, Hyderabad-500082.

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st Mar, 2015

{ In Rupees)

Note
No.

1 EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds 1
a) Share Capital
b) Reserves & Surplus
2.Share application money pending allotment
3. Non Current Liabilities 2
a) Long Term Borrowings
b) Other Long Term Liabilities

4. Current Liabilities 3
a) Short Term Borrowings
b) Trade Payables
¢) Other Current Liabilities
d) Short Term Provisions

Total

II ASSETS
1. Non Current assets
a) Fixed Assels 4
i} Tangible Assets
ii) Intangible Assels
i) Capital Work In Progress

b) Non Current investments 5
¢) Long Term Loans & Advances 6
2. Current Assels 7

a} Inventories

b} Trade Receivables

c) Cash & Cash Equivalents

e} Short Term Loans and Advances
f) Other Current Assets

Total
15

The Notes forming part of the Financial Sialement

For the Year .. Forthe Year
31st Mar, 2015 2 315t Mar, 2014
601,00,000 . e0100000 | - .
2220.37.147 2830,37,147 | 2353.34.203 | - 2954.34,203
49,41,000 446.01,000
26,54,883 © . 48,32,875.
26,54,883 | - | -48,32,875
3359,80,071 3066,36,988
957,18,977 | 4280.23.309
16480,63,111 13416,50,745 o
20797,62,150 | 101414 - 47764,12,456
23703,95.190 “31712,80,634
162,90 402 158,68.738
16290402 | 158,69,738
4543,18,763 451468614,
16143,88,668 14791.39,710
2371,34,134 1277.63.980-
38.85,238 33,18,278 :
9,468 B T e
443,68,517 18997,86,025 436,79.213 | 16539:42,182
23703,95,190 | F1312.80.534

in terms of our report attached.

For PENUMARTHI&CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm No.002634S

- g
Lex O
C—— /% Fm Reg. Mok
—~ K 002534-5 | )

.5REE KRISHNA

artner
Membership No.018908
B-24,View Towers, Lakdikapool,
Hyderabad-500004
The 25th day of May 2015

i P

P
Kapsel Baldawa
Jt. Managing Diractor




RDB LEGEND INFRASTRUCTURE PVT LTD
D.NO.6-3-1238, Legend Apariments, Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda, Hyderabad-500082.

PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st Mar 2015 _(In Rupees)
Note As at As at
No. 31st Mar 2015 31st Mar.2014
1 REVENUE .
Revenue From Cperations 8 . 1315,39,581 1410,00,980
Other Income 9 8,356,814 7,02,685
Total Revenue 1323,76,395 | - - 1417,03,665
2 EXPENSES
Construction activity expenses 10 2662,29,907 4020,21,905
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress & SR
Stock in Trade 11 {1352,48,958) (279._9,22,086}
Employee Benefits & Expenses 12 92,18,139 | 91,44,966
Finance Costs 13 20,78,098 . 8,14,208
Depreciation {1,48,763)[5 1 18,73,899
Others Expenses 14 26,45,030 S .. T72,38,468
Preliminary expenses -—- —
Total Expenses 144773451 | . 1411,71,450
PROFIT / {LOSS) BEFORE TAX {123,97,056)} 5,32,215
3 TAX EXPENSES S
Less: Provision For Taxation L -
a) Current Tax - - 1,01,414
b) Tax for Earlier Year — |- o mm
PROFIT / (LOSS) AFTER TAX {123,97,056)| 4,30,801
Profit/{Loss) From Discontinuing Operations
Provision for Income Tax Written Back - -
4 PROFIT/ (L.OSS) FOR THE PERIOD {123,97,056 4,30,801
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF * PER SHARE) ]
Basic (2.08) - 0.07
Diluted - {(2.08) 0.07
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement 15 L

In terms of our report attached.

For PENUMARTHI&CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm No.002634S

o
W
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'
s ;
R
- E .
— .
1
s
3
r

P.SREE KRISHNA
Partner

Membership No.018508
B-24,View Towers, Lakdikapoal,
Hyderabad-500004

The 25th day of May 2015

Kapeﬁ;ldawa

Jt. Managing Director




RDB LLEGEND INFRASTRUCTURE PVT LTD

Notes to the Financial Statement {In Rupees)
As at As at

Particulars 31st Mar, 2015 31st Mar, 2014

Notes No. 1 Shareholders' Funds

a) Share Capital

Authorised .
8500000Equity Shares of * 10/- each 850,00,000 850,00,000
Previous year 10000000Equity Shares of * 10/- each R

1500000, 9% Optinally Convertible Preference Shares 10/- each 150,00,000 |

150,00,000

Previous Year , NIL S S
1000,00,000 |~ 1000,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up: 601,800,000 - _ 601 00,000
60,10,000 Equity Shares of * 10/- each I SR
601,00,000 | L 601.00,000

i} Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reportlng penod

Equity shares with voting rights Closing Balance Closmg Balance

As on st April . 2014 Sl -

- Number of shares 60,10,000f. ' 60._10.000

- Amount (") 601,00,000 | 601,00,000
Year ended 31 March, 2015 : L

- Number of shares 60,10,000 .7 60,10,000

- Amount (') 601,00,000 | - ~~ 601,00,000
ii) Details of shares held by the holding company, the ultimate holding company, their subsidiaries and associates:

Particulars | Name of the Company Number of Equity Shares " Number of Equity Shares
Period For the Year 31st Mar, 2015 For the Year 31st Mar, 2014
Holding Company RDB Reality Infrastructure | 30,65,100 -30,65,100.

Ultimate Holding Company None ---
Subsidiaries of the Holding Company| None -
Asscciates of the Holding Company None e
Subsidiaries of the ultimate None o
|__Asscciates of the ultimate None —

iii) Arrears of fixed cumulative dividends on preference shares as at 31 March, 2015 NIL/- {As at 31 March, 2014 NIL)

(iv) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As on 31st Mar, 2015

As on 31st Mar, 2014 .

. . . - % holding in | . % holdmg in
Name of shareholder Equity shares with voting rights Number of that class of |- ‘Nu ng_._of that class of -
shares held s held
shares RIS, . shares
RDB Reality Infrastructure Ltd 30,65,100 51% 1330661001 - . 51%
Legend Estates Private Limited 29,44,900 49% 2044900 | -49%

(v} Shares Reserved for Issue under option As at 31st March , 2015 are NIL {Previous Year NIL)

(vi) No Equity or Preference shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to contraci(s) without payment being received
in cash for the penod of 5 years immediately preceding the Balance Sheet date.




Particulars

As at
31st Mar, 2015

As at

- 31st Mar, 2014

b) Reserves & Surplus

Securities Premium
Opening Balance

2400,00,000

Closing Balance /2400,00,000
Profit & loss Account C.
Opening Balance {(46,65,797) (50,96,598)
As per annexed account (123,97,056) 4,30,801
2229,37,147 . ~ 2353,34,203
Nctes No. 2" Non Current Liabilities I
a) Long Term Borrowings
From ICIC| Bank - —
From Kotak Mahindra Bank -— 03,2811
From Kotak Mahindra Bank - |l 26,54,883 - 1 43,863,066
From L&T Finance Ltd — | . 1,41,699
26,54,883 | 48,32,875
b} Others Long Term Liabilities ' B
Security Deposit —— -
Advance Against Properties e —
Notes No. "3" Current Liabilities
a) Short Term Borrowings
a) Related Parties 2167,10,489 .719,87,008
(Includes interest Rs.3254615/-, Previous year Rs.29252951) L .
b) Body Corporates 1192,65,582 | . 2348,49,980
3359,80,071 i 3066,36;988:

b) Trade Payables
Sundry Creditors:
- Goods
- Services
- Expenses

¢) Other Current Liabilities

Advance From Customers

Advance received against property
Rental Deposit Received

Interest Accrued But Not Due on Loans
Statutory Liabilifies

jd) Short Term Provisions

Provision for Income Tax
Income Tax Payable for Earlier Years

463 46,746 |.

431,06,614

62,65617 |

957,18,977

4913,45,000

66,27,785

167,15,152| .

1648063111 .

. [13a16,50,725

- 716,59,891
. 467,54,967

 96,08,451
:1280,23,309

911614394
4052,45,000
66.27,785

181,63,566

101,414

1.01.414
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Particulars

As at
31st Mar, 2015

As at
31st Mar, 2014

MNofes No. "5" Non Current Investments
Long Term Investment in - Non Trade

Unquoted Equity Shares Face Value
T 10
£ 10
¥ 10

TOTAL
Aggregate book cost of unquoted investments Rs.

Notes No. "6" Long Term Loans & Advances
Capital Advances

Total A

Depaosits with Land Owners

Depasits - Others

Preliminary Expenses to the extent Not WOff
Total B

Grand Total (A + B)
Notes No. "7" Current Assets

a) Inventories
Work In Progress{As Certified By Management)

b) Trade Receivables
(Unsecured, considered good)
a) Exceeding Six months
b} Other Debts
Total A

Grand Total
c) Cash & Cash Equivalents
i} Balances with Banks
Current Accounts
it} Cash in Hand
Cash in hand {As certified by management)
iii} Fixed Deposits
Fixed Deposit Account(Pledged With Bank As Security)
Interest Accrued on Fixed Deposit

d) Short Term Loans and Advances

Advances Recoverable in cash orin kind or for value to be
received

a} Related Parties

b) Others

€) Other Current Assets

Advance to suppliers & Others

Advance Against Service Taxes

Advance, Self Assessment Tax & TDS Receivable

[ 38,85.238 |

Nos. Cost {*)
4535.76.172 45142617
7 42,591 42,442
4543,18,763 | 4514.68.614
4543.18.763 | 4514,68.614
16143,88,668 14794,39,710
16143,88,668 14791,39,710
2371,34,134 1277.,53,980
2371,34,134 "4277,53,980
2371,34.134 ~ 1277,53.980
3110223 | 24,090,016
775,015 |- 9,009,262
33.18.278 .

9,468

. 51'000

9,468

131,186,331
247.99,822

64,52,364

- . 51,000

© 197,03,456

| 226,73,715

302,042

443,68,517

. 436,79,213




RDB LEGEND INFRASTRUCTURE PVTLTD
Notes to the Financial Statement

{In Rupees}

Notes No. - "8" Revenue From Operations

a) Sales of Construction

Notes No. - "9" Other Income
a) Misc. Income
b} Interest Received(Net)

Notes No. - "10"” Construction activity expenses

i) Registration Charges

ii} Construction and Other Materials
iii) Labour Charges

iv) Other Construction Expenses

v) Interest Paid on Loan

vi) Profession Charges

Notes No, - "11" Changes in Inventories of Finised Goods,

As at
31st Mar, 2015

As at

_31st Mar, 2014

1315,39,581| -~ - 1410,00,980
1315,39,581 | 1410,00,980
8,36,814 5,12,500

0 1,90,185

8,36,814 7.02,685
ol .
1197,40,672| - 1853,97,972
696,49,005| .  1019,07,970
417,56,251 809,05,216
334,36,289 308,28,389
16,47,600 29,82,359

Work in Progress & Stock in Trade
Work In Progress

Total (A)
B} Closing Stock {As Certified by the Management)
A} Work In Progress
Total (B)
(A-B)

Notes No. - "12" Employee Benefits Expenses
Salary & Bonus

Notes No. - "13" Finance Costs
Bank Charges
Interest Paid to Others

Notes No. - "14" Others Expenses

a) Adminstration Expenses
Statutory Audit Fees
internet Charges
Filing Fees
Rates & Taxes
General Expenses

Total (A)
b} Marketing Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity
Total (B)

Grand Total (A + B)

2662,29,907

14791,38,710

4020,21,905 |

11992,17,624

14791,39.710 1199217 624
1614388668 . 14791,39.710
16143 38,668 14791.39.710
(135248.058) ~  (2799.22.086)
92,18,139 . 91.44,066
92.18.139 8144966
100,365 44,993
1977731 ] 7.69.306
20,78.096 | 3.14.298
150,000 150,000
221933 .. 2.86.841
43.900 '20,500

2 46,902 . 225301
360374 - .5.96.783
10,23,109 | —_12,79,425
16,21,921| 59,59,043
16,21,921 59.59.043
56,45,030 72,36.468




RDB LEGEND INFRASTRUCTURE PVT LTD
D.NG.6-3-1238, Legend Apartments, Rajbhavan Road, Somajiguda, Hyderabad-5000382,

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2015

{ In Rupees}

For the year ended

Forthe year ended
31st March, 2014-

A. iCash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit/ (Loss) before Tax, & Extraordinary ltems

Adjustments for ;

Cepreciation

Preliminary expenses

Interest Income

Interest Paid

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustments for ;
{Increase)/ Decrease in Invenfories
{Increase)f Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables

Increase/ (Decrease) in Trade Creditors and Cther Payables
Income Tax paid

Net Cash Infiow from Cperating Aclivities

B. |Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assets

Interest Received

Net Cash Inflow from Investing Activities

C. |Cash Flow from Financial Activities

Interest paid

Increasef (Decrease) in Long Term Borrowings
Proceeds from lssue of Share Capital

Share Application Money Received

Increasef (Decrease) in Short Term Borrowings
Net Cash Inflow from Financial Activities

Net Cash Inflow/ (Outfiow) during the year {A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

31st March, 2015

532215

- (21.77.892)|

(396,60,000)
293,43.083

(479,08,828)

. 5,66,959

| 733,18,278 |
38,85238 |

12397056
-148763 . 1873899
0 0
- (190,185)|

35414019.8 352,65,257 31507604| . 33281408
228,68,201 o . 338,13,623
(1352,48,958) - (2799,22,086)
2 (1064,25,711) " (465,40,569)
. - 2740,06,620 ' 3430,34,299
| (4,52,364) L (13,02,042)
487,47,780 450,74,025
@7eonl " (79,49.673)
-0 1,90,185
Z71,001)]. - (77,59.488)
(354,14,020) (367,67,033)

. (741:90,898)

675,85.105

(433,72,826)

(20,58,086)

53,76,366
33,18,278

1) Previous year figures have been regrouped! rearranged wherever necessary.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in cur repert of even date.

I) The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting
Standard - 3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

In terms of our report attached.

For PENUMARTHI & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm No.002634S

ot

—

P.SREE KRISHNA
Partner

Membership No.018908
B-24 View Towers, Lakdikapaol,
Hyderabad-500004

The 25th day of May 2015

For and g

4

B.Nages 3
Managing Diréclg

behalf of the Boapd of Directors

-

Kapel'Baldawa
Jt. Managing Director




RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

15. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

F.

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act read with Rule 7 of Companies (Accounts ) Rules, 2014, The financial statements have
been prepared under histerical cost convention on an accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles {GAAP), The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company except otherwise stated and are
consistent with those used in previous year.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013.

USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP reguires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the Balance
Sheet date and amounts of income and expenses during the year. Examples of such estimates include contract costs
expected to be incurred to complste construction contracts, provision for doubtful debts, income taxes and future obligations
under employee retirement benefit plans. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment arising
from revisions made to the estimates are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such revisions are
made.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

8) Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on percentage of completion method. Units for which agreement
for sale is executed till reporting date are considered for it. Revenue recognition starts when 20% of estimated project cost
excluding tand and marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for which Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is
given, revenue is recognised to full extent.

b} Rental income from assets is recognized for an accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is considered
doubiful.

¢} Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis,

FIXED ASSETS :
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase
price and any attributable caost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

DEPRECIATION

During the year the method of providing the Depreciation on assets is chaged to Staight Line method as compared to the
earlier year method which is on Written Down Value method. This has been adopted as per the provisions of the Part C of
schedulee Il of The Companies Act 2013. Due fo the change in method of depreciation the depreciation charges to Profif and
Loss account is Rs.{-) 1,48,763/- instead of Rs. 23,47 274/-.

INVENTORIES

a) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.

b) Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value.,
Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sites, construction
expenses, finance and administrative expenses which contribute to bring the inventory to their present location and
condition.
Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required.

SR
N 4L "




RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited

The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

H. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
i) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, if any, net of sales return.
i) Rental Income: Rental income is exclusive of service tax.

. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
As on 31st March, 20185, there is no liability towards Employees benefit.

Employees Provident Fund and Employees State Insurance Corporation Acts are not applicable to the company

J. BORROWING CQSTS
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part of the cost of
such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for intended use or sale.
Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.

K. TAXATION

a} Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year in
accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit available under section
115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 will be accounted in the year in which the benefits are claimed.

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing differences being the
differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one
or more subsequent pericds using the tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantially enacied as on the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable
certainty that the asset will be realised in future. .

L. PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES

way of note.

M. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment is charged to
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior
accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of the recoverable amount,




RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement
16. Earnings per share in ac i 20

Profit available for Equity Shareholders AY () 4,30,801
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (B) (Nos.) 60,10,000
Earnings per share (Face value of - 10/- per Equity Share) 0.07
Basic & Diluted (A/B) () '

17. Segment Reporting:-
The Business of the company fall under a single segment i.e. Development of Real Estate & Infrastructure™. In view of the
general classification notified by Central Government in exercise of power conferred u/s 211(3C) of Companies Act, 1956 for
company operating in a single segment, the disclosure requirement as per AS — 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ is nat applicable to

the company. The Company's business is mainly concentrated in similar geographical, political and economical conditions;
hence disclosure for Geographical segment is also not required.

18. Related Party Disclosures in accordance with AS - 18:-
(i) Enterprises where control exists
A} Holding

(i) Other related parties with whom the company had transactions:-
(A) Key Management Personnel & their relatives:-

Managing Director

Jt Managing Director

Director




RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

er whic Key M nagement Personnel/Major Shareholders/Their Relatives have Significant Influence:

Legend Estates Private Limited

{iii) Disclosure of transactions between the Company and related parties and the status of outstanding balances as on
31-Mar-2015 (and Previous year figures have been given in brackets Amountin {(Rs)

Interest Paig

Directors' Remuneration ( Rs.16.00
lakhs each ( Previous year Rs.16 lakhs
each) to Mr.Nageshwara Rao, -

Mr.Kapel Baldawa and Mr.Rajasekhar 48.00,000
Reddy)

Unsecured Loan Received

35.06,000 |
Unsecured Loan Repaid S LN = ' —— e

Advance Received B B S L] KR

Refund of Advance Received m il

Closing Balance on March 31st
Remuneration Payable

— 5313,600

Advance Taken

Loan Given il B

Unsecured Loan Taken

4061430 | 24004089 | TdgEa4zs

19.

20.

21,

22,

. During the year 2012-2013, the Company has availed the Vehicle loan facility of Rs.4.36 Lakhs from L & T finance against

In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if realised in ordinary
course of business. The provision for ail known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably necessary.
There is no contingent liability except as stated and informed by the Management,

The Company is in communication with its suppliers to ascertain the applicability of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006”. As on the date of this Balance Sheet the Company has not received any communications from any of
its suppliers regarding the applicability of this Act to them.

During the year 2013-2014, the Company has availed the term loan faciiity of Rs. 52.92 Lakhs from Kotak Mahindra Bank
Limited against which against the company hypothecated the crane purchased out of the term loan availed,

During the year 2011-2012, the Company has availed the term loan facility of Rs. 49.36 Lakhs from Kotak Mahindra Bank
Limited against which against the company hypothecated the crane purchased out of the term loan availed. This loan has
been satisfactorily closed during the financail year.

which against the company hypothecated the vehicle purchased out of the term loan avaited. This loan has been satisfactorily|.
closed during the financail year.

—




RDB Legend Infrastructure Private Limited
The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement
24. Details of secured Loans with repayments :

etajls:
The Loan is
Repayable in

35 Monthly
Intstalments of] .
. Kotak The applicable
Secured by way of . 2
hypathecation of Egu:plnents Mahindra tlf.6’62.5; rate of interest |Nil 328111
squipments mnance Bank “; Sa Jilr]‘_g] l“;? o Jis 11.50%
last instalment
falling due on
15-Apr-14,
The Loan is
Repayable in
35 Monthly
Intstalments of] .
. Kotak . The applicable
Secured by way of 2
|hypothecation of g_qulpmems Mahindra t[ﬁl,&fﬁ! rate of interest |  2654883.46 4363066
equipments mance Bank starting from s 13.16%

30-Sep-13 and
last instalment
falling due on
20-July-16.

|The Loan is
- [Repayable in
23 Monthly -
S - |Intstalments of] _
Secured by way of Mbtor veﬁfclé . o .‘-.2]’.83-’9!- The apPhcab]e T
Ihypothecation of | “{-8TFinance e Istarting from - |rate of interest {Nil
Motor vehicle Finance - 01-Dec-12 andlis 16% :
- ' last instalnient "
falling due on
- |01 October-
14, o

S -‘i'41"_'699




RDB Legend infrastructure Private Limited

The Notes forming part of the Financial Statement

25, During the year the compnay has not ailoted any share to the existing share holders.
26. The inventory quantity and vafue is as per the certificate given by the management

27. Percentage of the completion of the construetion is as per the management information,

process ofdepositing the same in the account of the Central Government

account of the Central Governmenet

year figures

28. Rs. 53.52 lakhs outstanding as at the the end of the year ,deducted during the year on account of Tax Deuction at source on
Salaries, Contractor Payments, Interest » Commission is yet to be deposited with the Central Government. The Company is in

29. Rs 88.22 lakhs Service Tax payble as at the end of the year on advances received from the customers and on Bills/payments
made to Contractors is yet to be deposited with the Central Government. The Company is in process of depositing in the

30. The previous year figures have heen rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary ,s0 as they are comparable to the current

31. The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2015 had been prepared as per the then applicable, Schedule !Il of the
Companies Act,2013, the financial statement for the year ended March 31,2015, the previous year have also been reclassified

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regd. Ne. 0026348

- b—
%h

P Sree Krishna
Partner
Membership No. 18908

Hyderabad
The 25th day of May 2015

For Penumarthi & Co For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

/ Kaiﬁ:‘aldawa

Jt. Managing Director




M. K. SURANA & CO. 20, SYNAGOGUE STREET

2ND FLOOR, KOLKATA-700 001
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS TELE. : 2210-3203/3235

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of
RDB REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RDB Realty Private Limited (“the
company”),which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial control, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required to be
included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained.is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.



Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a) inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;
b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and
c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Requlatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of the
books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we set out a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

i. a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets. s

b) As explained to us Fixed Assets of the company are physically verified by the management
according to a phased programme designed to cover all the items which considering the size
and nature of operations of the company appears to be reasonable. Pursuant to such program,
no material discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have been noticed on
physical verification.

i) a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals.

b) In our opinion and according to the information’s and explanations given to us, the procedures
of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its business.

c) On the basis of our examinations of records of the inventory, in our opinion, the company is
maintaining proper records of inventory except in respect of work-in-progress. As in earlier
years, work-in-progress has been determined by the management on the basis of physical
verification. The discrepancies ascertained on physical verification between the physical stock
and the book records of inventory were not material in relation to the operations of the
Company

iii) a) The company has taken unsecured loans from parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Companies Act 2013.

b) The payment of the principal amount and interest are regular.

iv.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate
internal control systems commensurate with the size of the company and nature of its business, for the
purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of
our examination of the books and records of the company and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no major weakness in internal control have been noticed or reported.




v.)

vi.)

vii.)

viii.)

X.)

Xi.)

xii.)

The company has not accepted deposits and the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the
rules framed there under are not applicable.

As per the Companies (Cost Records & Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 dated 31st December, 2014
the products of the Company do not fall under any of the Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985 heading which
are covered for applicability of the above rules. Hence maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and there is
no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as at the last day of the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) According to the records of the company examined by us and according to information and
explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

c) There was no amount required to be transferred to Investor education and protection fund in
accordance with the relevant provisions of the companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules
made there under. i

The Company does not have accumulated losses in the current financial year. Further, neither there
was any cash loss in the financial year under review nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

As per the books and records examined by us and according to the information and explanations given
to us, in our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions or
banks or debenture holders.

The Company has not given any guarantee for the loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year.

In our opinion, and according to the informations and explanations given to us, there is no term loan
hence this clause is not applicable for the company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the company carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the informations
and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the
company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
management. ’

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of these books.

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss: and‘c:a\h F!ow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the Books of Account. ’




d)

e.)

f)

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement comply with the accounting
standards referred to in section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

In our opinion and according to the explanations given to us, none of the Directors are disqualified from
being appointed as directors under section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

i.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there is any material foreseeable losses.

ii.  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund of the Company.

For M.K SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 324127E

/=1
/ /

2 [ 2 2\

Kirti Kumar Surana

Partner

Membership No.061605

20, Synagogue Street, 2nd Floor
Dated: 25th Day of May 2015
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015
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Membership No.061605 Crod NS
20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floor, e
Kolkata - 700 001.

The 25th day of May 2015

Qe 78"

Chief Financial Officer

Notes As at As at
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
(Amount in ¥) (Amount in ¥)
| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. Shareholders' Funds
a) Share Capital 1 100,000,000 100,000,000
b) Reserves & Surplus 2 (11,310,513) 88,689,487 (10,226,514) 89,773,486
2. Non Current Liabilities
a) Other Long Term Liabilities 3 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000 90,000,000
3. Current Liabilities
a) Short Term Borrowings & 145,879,974 124,142,687
b) Trade Payables 5 - 60,793
c) Other Current Liabilities 6 920,398,798 924,836,609
d) Short Term Provisions - 1,066,278,772 - 1,049,040,089
Total 1,244,968,260 1,228,813,575
Il ASSETS
1. Non Current assets
a) Fixed Assets 7
i) Tangible Assets 710,693 880,749
ii) Intangible Assets - 710,693 --- 880,749
a) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 8 43,841 43,841 43,841 43,841
2. Current Assets
a) Inventories 9 1,215,977,315 1,203,493,075
b) Trade Receivable - -
¢) Cash and Bank Balances 10 5,615,000 1,839,217
d) Short Term Loans & Advances 1 22,617,989 22,556,693
e) Other Current Assets 3,422 1,244,213,726 - 1,227,888,985
Total 1,244,968,260 1,228,813,575
Significant accounting policies and other notes to accounts | 17 To 24
Notes referred to above forms an integral part of the
|__Financial Statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For M.K.SURANA & CO For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants ROB REALTY PVT. LTD. RDB REA PVT LTD
Firm Reg. No. : 324127E 1., ey
¢y BT o
~ " Director oM Director
DL UG o K \ Dlracto; g“"—‘ - Director
Kirti Kumar Surana i
Partner @ S

"rapcuUO QCUCh echa|

Company Secretary
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RDB Realty Private Limited

Statements of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2015

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars No. 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
(Amount in ) (Amount in %)
REVENUE
Revenue From Operations 12 = 30,379,228
Other Income == e
P 30,379,228
EXPENSES
Construction Activity Expenses 13 12,484 240 26,508,387
Changes in Inventories of Finished
Goods and Work in Progress 4 (12.484:240) 8,302,723
Employee Benefits Expense 15 878,286 792,628
Depreciation 7 170,056 142,456
Other Expenses 16 35,656 37,815
1,083,998 35,784,009
PROFIT BEFORE TAX (1,083,998) (5,404,782)
Less: Provision For Tax

- Current Tax - -—-

- Tax Adjustment For Earlier Years - -

- Deferred Tax - -—- 15,447 15,447
PROFIT AFTER TAX (1,083,998) (5,420,229)
EARNINGS PER SHARE (OF Rs. 10
PER EQUITY SHARE)

- Basic (0.11) (0.54)

- Diluted (0.11) (0.54)
Notes referred to above forms an integral part
of the Financial Statements 17 To 24

This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

For and on behalf of the Board

RDB REALTY PVT. LTD.
Bsadep Wree”

For M.K.SURANA & CO
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. : 324127E

= Director re fa‘
> 2 ARAN 4 - . 5
I e 'C‘%—- — e\ L
e \‘ ",_Director
Kirti Kumar Surana ' 01 1.1 5 II
Partner 3 JE)
Membership No.061605 B

20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floor,
Kolkata - 700 001.

Qs =8

Chief Financial Officer

The 25th day of May 2015

Director

"T&P di& EO K hechd

Director

s

Company Secretary
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"\ Director Director
Kirti Kumar Surana '
Partner
Membership No.061605 /

20, Synagogue Street,2nd Floor, £ ’ oA 'ra_PoJ t{
Kolkata - 700 001. ' o\ 8 a

e Q&kk&t}\a

The 25th day of May 2015 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

e
RDB Realty Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2015
“For the year ended For the year ended
Cash Flow Statement 31st March,2015 31st March,2014
(Amount in ) (Amount in )
A. Cash flow from operating activities :
Net profit before tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss (1,083,998) (5,404,782)
Adjustments for
Depreciation 170,056 142,456
Interest Paid 10,871,190 13,801,264
Interest Received - 11,041,246 - 13,943,720
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 9,957,248 8,538,939
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (12,484,240) 8,302,720
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade receivables - -—
(Increase) / Decrease of Short-Term Advances (61,296) 5,271,543
(Increase) / Decrease of Other Current Assets (3,422) -
(Increase) / Decrease of Long-Term Liabilities - ---
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (60,793) (64,371)
Increase / (Decrease) of Other Current Liabilities (4,437,811)] (17,047,561) 26,227,961 39,737,853
Cash generated from operations (7,090,314) 48,276,792
Less: Direct taxes paid/(Refunds) including Interest (Net) — -
Cash Flow before Exceptional Items (7,090,314 48,276,792
Net cash Generated/(used) from operating activities (7,090,314) 48!276!792
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities :
Purchase of fixed assets - (42,499)
Interest Received — — - (42,499)
Net cash from investing activities — (42,499)
C. Cash flow from financing activities :
Proceeds / (Repayment) from Issue of equity shares - ——
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Long Term Borrowings - -—
Proceeds / (Repayment) of Short Term Borrowings 21,737,287 (33,666,414)
Interest Paid (10,871,190) 10,866,097 (13,801,264)| (47,467,678)
Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities 10,866,097 (47,467,678)
:#:::;nltér;ease!{decmase) in cash and cash equivalents 3,775,783 766,615
Cash and cash equivalents -Opening balance 1,839,217 1,072,602
5,615,000 1 !839!21 7
Cash and cash equivalents -Closing balance 5,615,000 1,839,217
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
Balances with Banks 5,468,923 1,641,762
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 146,077 197,455
5,615,000 1,839,217
This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date.
For M.K.SURANA & CO For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants RDB REALTY PVT. LTD RDB RI ST |-




RDB Realty Private Limited AN
MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statement
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March 2014
(Amount in %) {Amount in )
Notes No. - 1
SHARE CAPITAL
f ri hi ital
15,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous Year 15,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 150,000,000 150,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000
M s i id-u ital ;
10,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous Year 10,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each) 100,000,000 100,000,000
100,000,000 100,000,000
c. Par value per share
Equity shares 10 10
10 10
d. Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding as at the beginning and as at the end of the year
Particulars As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
No. of shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 10,000,000 10,000,000
Add: Number of shares issued during the year - =
Less: Number of shares bought back during the year - e
No. of shares outstanding as at the end of the year 10,000,000 10,000,000

The Company has only one class of equlty shares hawng par value of Rs 10 per share. Each Shareholder is eligible !‘or one vote. The dividend proposed by the

f. Details of shareholders holding mo n 5% shares, with voting rights.
sl ) As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
Nd Name of Equity shareholders Number of shares | % holding in that class | Number of shares | % holding in that class
held of shares held of shares
1 |RDB Realty & Infrastructure Limited 5,363,046 53.63% 6,223,200 62.23%
2 |Sanjay Surana 1,000,000 10.00% 1,000,000 10.00%
3 |Gaurishankar Kothari 1,000,000 10.00% 1,000,000 10.00%
4 |Vinod Dugar - - 768,500 7.69%
5 |Kedar Nath Dhoot 540,977 5.41% - -
6 |Santosh Devi Dhoot 600,000 6.00% - -
TOTAL 8,504,023 85.04% 8,991,700 89.92%
As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March 2014
(Amount in Rs.) (Amount in %)
{Notes No. - 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS
a) Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance (10,226,514) (4,806,285)
Add : Profit during the year (1,083,998) (5,420,229)
(11,310,513) (10,226,514}
(11,310,513) (10,226,514)
Notes No.-3
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES »
Advance against properties - -
Sundry Deposits 90,000,000 90,000,000
L 000,000 90,000,000
B ———— :.
; &
= o\ \
0y iJ e [
Ve



RDB Realty Private Limited
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement
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As at As at
Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March 2014
(Amount in Rs,) (Amount in T)
Notes No. -4
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Froi er n Bank (Un
a) Related Parties (Holding Co) - 80,445,338
b) Related Parties (Others) - B47,273
c) Other 145,879,974 42,850,076
145,879,974 124,142,687
Notes No. -5
TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payables * - 60,793
* The Company is in communication with its suppliers to rtain the
applicability of “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006". As on the date of this Balance Sheet the Company has not received
any communications from any of its suppliers regarding the icability of the
Act to them.
e 60,793
Notes No. -6
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advances from Customers 919,868,247 923,479,304
Advances Against Properties -
Other Liabilities 65,998 -
Outstanding Statutory Payment 464,553 1,357,305
920,398,798 924,836,609
Notes No. -8 e e
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
Deferred Tax Liabilities on .
Depreciation Allowance on Fixed Assets 43,841 43,841
—=‘2&8—£1= ﬁw
Notes No. -9
INVENTORIES
Work in Progress (As Cetified By The Management) 1,215,977,315 1,203,493,075
1!215!9?7!31 5 1,203,493,075
Notes No. - 10
CASH AND BANK BALANCE!
a. Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Balances with Banks 5,468,923 1,641,762
Cash on hand (As certified by the management) 146,077 197,455
5,615,000 1,839,217
Notes No. - 11
SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)
Other Advances 22,617,989 22,556,693
TDS Receivable ==
22,617,989 22,556,693
S,
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RDB Realty Private Limited

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statement A
As at For the year ended b}
Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March 2014
(Amount in Rs.) {Amount in T)
Notes No. -1
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
a) Sales & Services
Construction Activities - 30,379,228
Sale of Land s s
Services - —
Total - 30,379,228
Motes No. - 13
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY EXPENSES
Cost of Land & Development Charges - 10,520,000
Construction and other Materials - -
Contract Labour Charges - -
Professional Charges 136,685 -
Other Construction Expenses 1,476,365 2,187,123
Interest Paid & Other Finance Cost 10,871,190 13,801,264
12,484,240 26,508,387
C ES IN INVENT FINISHED
GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Opening stock
Work in Progress 1,203,493,075 1,211,795,798
Sub Total (A) 1,203,493,075 1,211,795,798
Closing stock
Work in Progress (As Certified by the Management) 1,216,977,315 1,203,493,075
Sub Total (B) 1,215,977,315 1,203,493,075
Total (A - B) !12!484!240! 35302l723
Notes No. - 1 :
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries, Wages, Bonus, Exgratia etc. 878,286 792,628
8?8!288 7921628
Notes No. - 16
OTHER EXPENSES
A) ADMINI NERAL EXPENSES
Legal and Professional Charges - 1,000
Postage, Telegraph & Telephones - -
Rates & Taxes 2,500 2,500
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses - 235
Auditors Remuneration :
- Statutory Audit Fee 20,000 20,000
- Tax Audit Fee 20,000 10,000 30,000
Filling Fees 7,155 2,179
Printing & Stationary 5,038 1,801
Miscellaneous Expenses 963 -
Total 35,656 37!21&




RDB REALTY PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

17. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

l
A. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements have been prepared to comply in all the material aspects with Accounting Standards
notified by Central Government under Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 rules made there under and
the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The financial statement has been prepared under
historical cost convention on an accrual basis in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
(GAAP). The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company except otherwise stated
and are consistent with those used in previous year.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non current as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule IIl of the Companies Act, 2013.The normal operating
cycle of the company has been considered as 12 months.

B. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to
contingent liabilities as at the Balance Sheet date and amounts of income and expenses during the year.
Examples of such estimates include contract costs expected to be incurred to complete construction
contracts, provision for doubtful debts, income taxes and future obligations under employee retirement
benefit plans. Management periodically assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired and makes provision in the accounts for any impairment losses estimated. Actual results could
differ from those estimates. The effects of adjustment arising from revisions made to the estimates are
included in the statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which such revisions are made.

C. REVENUE RECOGNITION

a) Revenue from own construction projects are recognised on percentage of completion method. Units for
which agreement for sale is executed till reporting date are considered for it. Revenue recognition starts
when 20% of estimated project cost excluding land and marketing cost is incurred. Further, units for
which Deed of Conveyance is executed or possession is given, revenue is recognised to full extent.

b) Revenue from Joint Venture Development Agreement under work sharing arrangements are recognized
on the same basis as similar to own construction projects independently executed by the company to the
extent of the company’s share in joint venture.

¢) Revenue from Construction Contracts are recognised on percentage of completion method measured by
reference to the survey of works done up to the reporting date and certified by the client before
finalisation of projects accounts.

d) Revenue from services are recognised on rendering of services to customers except otherwise stated.

e) Rental income from assets is recognized for an accrual basis except in case where ultimate collection is
considered doubtful.

f) Interestincome is recognised on accrual basis on a time proportion basis.

D. FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets, including those given on lease, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working condition for its intended use.

, Software is capitalized, where it is expected to provide future enduring economic benefits.

l Leasehold land under perpetual lease is not amortized. Lease hold land other than on perpetual Iéase are

| being amortized on time proportion basis over their respective lease periods.

E. DEPRECIATION

Depreciation is provided on depreciable value (cost minus resudal value) using straight line method in the
manner that the assets is depreciated over the useful life stated in "Schedule - II" of Companies Act, 2013.

F. INVESTMENTS
All investments are bifurcated into Non Current Investments and Current Investments. Investments that are
readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the date of Balance Sheet are
classified as Current Investments. All other investments are classified as Non Current Investments. Current
Investments are carried at lower of cost or fair market; value;-determined on an individual investment basis.
Non Current Investments are carried at cost. Provision fot, Diminution in the value of Non Current
Investments is made, only if such a diminution is other than t‘afr’_np@rary.

b



G. INVENTORIES
a) Finished Goods: At lower of cost or net realisable value.
b) Work-in-Progress: At lower of cost or net realisable value.

Cost comprises of cost of land and development, material cost including material lying at respective sit&,
construction expenses, finance and administrative expenses which contribute to bring the inventory to their
present location and condition.

Provision for obsolescence in inventories is made, wherever required.

Work-in-progress- Real Estate projects (including land inventory): represents cost incurred in respect of
unsold  area of the real estate development projects or costs incurred on projects where revenue is to be
recognized.

Work-in-progress- Contractual: represents cost of work done yet to be certified / billed.

H. SALES
i) Real Estate: Sales is exclusive of service tax and value added tax, if any, net of sales return.

I. FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of
transactions or that approximates the actual rate at the date of transactions.

Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss for the period.

Transaction which remains unsettled at the reporting date and reported at rates prevailing as at reporting
date and any exchange gain / loss is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

J. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
i) Short term employee benefits:
Short term employee benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus, expected cost of ex-gratia etc. are
recognized in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

i) Post-employment benefits
a) Defined Contribution Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Employees State Insurance Corporation
and Provident Fund are considered as defined contribution plan and the contributions are charged to
the statement of Profit and Loss for the period when the contributions to the respective funds are due.

b) Defined Benefit Plan: Employee benefits in the form of Gratuity and Leave Encashment are
considered as defined benefit plan and are provided for on the basis of an independent actuarial
valuation, using the projected unit credit method, as at the Balance Sheet date as per requirements of
Accounting Standard-15 (Revised 2005) on “Employee Benefits”.

Actuarial gains/losses, if any, are immediately recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss.

K. BORROWING COSTS
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as
part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period Jf time to
get ready for intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the year in which
they are incurred.

L. TAXATION

a) Current Tax: Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the
year in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Minimum Alternative Tax credit
available under section 115JB of the Income Tax Act, 1961 will be accounted in the year in which the
benefits are claimed.

b) Deferred Tax: Deferred tax is recognised subject to consideration of prudence on the basis of timing
differences being the differences between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantially enacted as on the balance sheet date. Deferred tax asset is
recognized and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that the asset will be
realized in future, P o 2oV N



M. PROVISIONS/CONTINGENCIES
A provision is recognised for a present obligation as a result of past events if it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are determined based on best estimate of the amount required to settle the obligation as at.the
Balance Sheet date. Liabilities which are material and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with
reasonable certainty are treated as contingent liability and are disclosed by way of note.

N. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS
An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of the same exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment is charged to the statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified as
impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change
in the estimate of the recoverable amount.

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Earnings per share is computed as under:- 2013-14

Profit/(Loss) after Taxation (A) (Rs) (54,20,782)

Total Equity Shares 10,000,000

Earnings per share (Face value of Rs. 10/- per

share)

Basic & Diluted (A/B) (Rs) (0.54)
19. Auditors’ Remuneration:- Remuneration paid during the year under in terms intment is as follows:

o 2013-14

PARTICULARS (Rs.)

Statutory Audit Fee

Total (A)

Tax Audit Fee

Add : Service Tax (inclusive of CESS)

Total (B)

Grand Total (A + B) | * 30,000

20. SEGMENT REPORTING:-
a) The Business of the company falls under a single segment i.e, Development of Real Estate &
Infrastructure”. In view of the general classification issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India for Companies operating in single segment, the disclosure requirement not applicable to the
company.

b) The Company’s business is mainly concentrated in similar geographical, political and economical
conditions; hence disclosure for Geographical segment is not required.

-



21. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:-
In terms of Accounting Standard-18 are as under:

The significant transactions during the year with related parties are as under: Amount in I
Name of the Outstanding | Outstanding Aot Ampunt
SL . - Nature of taken repaid
No Relatest Relationship transaction s son during the | during the
Party 31.03.15 31.03.14 year year
RDB Realty
& : Unsecured
¥ | teiesinintie Holding Lasi - 8,04,45,338 | 1,09,00,000 | 9,13,45,338
Itd
RDB Realty
& : Interest
2 | Infrastructure Holding Paid i 265,712,196 ) i
Itd
Note:

a) Related party relationships are identified by the Company on the basis of available information which has

been relied upon by the auditors.

22. Interest amounting to ¥1,08,71,190/- (Previous year ¥ 1,38,01,264/-) paid on loans taken for real estate

projects has been included in the value of inventory.

23. In the opinion of the Board the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are not less than the stated value if
realised in ordinary course of business. The provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
the amount reasonably necessary. There is no contingent liability except stated and informed by the

Management.

24. The figures of Previous Year have been recast and regrouped wherever considered necessary.

Signatories to Notes forming part of the Accounts

For and on behalf of the Board

For M. K.SURANA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. : 324127E

RDB REALTY PVT. LTD.
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Director
% \)f L/L N (.'[—‘—-_.— -
Director
KIRTI KUMAR SURANA
Partner
Membership No.061605
Kolkata
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Chief Financial Officer

Director

Director
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Company Secretary






